Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance

Board Members
Roland Skumawitz, President

Ingrid Flores
Elizabeth Halikis
Dantel Leavitt, Secretary/Treasurer

Regular Board Meeting Agenda
23151 Palomar Street

Wildomar, CA 92595

Phone: (951) 678-5217

February 23, 2016 @6:00 p.m.

2.0

CALL TO ORDER
Introduction of Guests
The meeting was called to order by the Board Chairat

OPEN GENERAL SESSION
Establishment of a Quorum

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Or. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

Other guesis present:
Hansberger and Klein, LLC

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Motion: Second: Vote:

INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, OPEN SESSION ITEMS:

Comments should be limited to 3 minutes. Unless an item has been placed on the published agendz in accordance with the
Brown Act, there shall be no action taken, nor should there be comments on, responses to, or discussion of a topic not

on the agenda. The Board members may: (1) acknowledge receipt of information/report; {2) refer to staff with no
direction as o action or priority; or (3) refer the matter to the next agenda.

INFORMATION SESSION:

6.1 Director’s Report (Attachment 6.1)
Presentation regarding school administration including our material revision, WASC mid cycle
progress report and update on current legislation that may impact the school.
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Fxecutive Director/Principal

OPEN BOARD SEAT APPLICANT PRESENTATIONS
=  Matthew Roberson

ACTION ITEMS:

8.1 Bylaws (Attachment 8.1)
The board will review and consider the Bylaws.

1of3



Stall recommendation: The board approve the Bylaws. Staff recommends approval.

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal

Motion: Second: Vote:

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

8.2 Appoint New Board member for open board seat
The board appoints to the board.
Motion: Second: Vote:
ROLL CALL Aye Nay

Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

9.0 CONSENT CALENDAR
Consent Calendar Items are considered routine and may be enacted by a single motion,

9.1 Approval of the Minutes: February 8, 2016 (Attachment 9.1)

Meotion: _ Second: Vote:

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

10.0 BOARD COMMENTS:

11.0.  ADJOURNMENT

Motion: __ Second: Vote:

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

The meeting was adjourned at

20of3




Notice is hereby given that the order ol' consideration of matters on this agenda may | be changed without prior notice.

I IMITAT AY BE PLACEDON P 1C TESTIMONY
“The Governing Board's presiding officer reserves the nght to impase reasonable time limits on public testimony to ensure that the ngenda is completed
1AL PRESENT., AY B

Notice is hercby given that, consistent with the requirements of the Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act, special presentations not mentioned in the agenda may be made at this
mecung. lowever, any such presentation will be for information only
REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION WILL BE PROVIDED FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH ISABILITY
Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Amernicans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any individual with a disabifity who requires reasonsble accommaodation 1o attend or
participate in this meeting of the Goverming Board may request assistance by contacting Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Ants
Telephone, (951)678-5217;
FOR MORE INFORMATION
For more information concerning this agenda, please contact Sycamore Academy of Seience and Cultural Aris
Telephone (951) 678-5217.

30f3




SYCAMORE ACADEMY

of Science and Cultural Arts

Mid-cycle Progress Report

23151 Palomar Street
Wildomar, CA 92595
Authorized by Lake Elsinore Unified School District

Date of Visit: March 18, 2016



Ill.
:

CONTENTS

Student/Community Profile Data ......

--------------------------------------------------

Significant Changes and Developments ........cccccviinininninnneninn, 4

Ongoing School Improvement ..........

---------------------------------------------------

Progress on Critical Areas for Follow-up/Schoolwide Action Plan.........

Schoolwide Action Plan Refinements



I: Student/Community Profile Data

General Information

Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts (SASCA) is an independent K-8th grade
site-based charter school located in the City of Wildomar, CA. The school is located within the
boundaries of its authorizing district, Lake Elsinore Unified. The City of Wildomar was
incorporated in 2008 and has grown an average of 4% per year since incorporating. Wildomar
is home to a diverse population, primarily lower-middle class.

The mission of the Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts is to prepare a
diverse K-8 student population for secondary education, college, careers and global
citizenship by providing each child with knowledge, critical skills, and fundamental
dispositions to become a self-motivated, competent, lifelong learner.

The vision of our learning community is to provide a setting for learning based on
constructivist principles. Students, teachers, staff, community members and parents
are active participants in a community of learners working in a collaborative and
democratic manner. To accomplish this we focus on:
how students learn best
how teachers guide and chalienge students to think and construct meaning from
their studies
how students develop memory and connect information, knowledge and
understanding in such a way that they will demonstrate and defend their
understandings
connecting and expanding student learning through school and community
based projects.

The staff of Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts models life-long learning
by promoting and encouraging a dynamic environment where all members of the staff
demonstrate the knowledge, critical skills and fundamental dispositions that are the core
of our educational and organizational values. We push the boundaries of learning
beyond the classroom and into the Schooal and local community. Through robust
service-learning, we make real world connections that add value to our community.

The Education Program



There are six interrelated aspects of the educational program which are unique and serve as the
foundation for our program.
1. Focus on how children learn best (constructivist teaching and learning)

2. Multiple means of assessment

3. Standards-based integrated thematic units with emphasis in science and the arts.

4. Vertical coordination of themes for multiage opportunities

5. Connections between areas of study and real world application.
6. Real-world, student selected, homework.,

Demographic Information
Total Enroliment

2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016
324 394 498
Current Student Racial and Ethnic Balance Data
American Aslan Paclfic Filipine African Hispanic White Two or
Indian islander American more races
<1% 1% <1% <1% 4% 43% 40% 10%
Student Subgroup Data
Group 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016
Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 34% 32% 34%
English Language Learners 5% 5% 7%
Students with Disabilities 7.7% 9.6% 11.8%
Faculty Demographic Data
American Aslan Pacifle Filipino African Hispanic White Two or Decline to
Indian Islander American more state
races
<1% 0 0 0 <1% 25% 58% 8% 8%

Assessment Data

Prior to the implementation of the California Common Core State Standards (CCSS)
and administration of the Smarter Balanced Assessment, California did not administer



state-wide standardized assessments in English language arts or mathematics since
2013. API! has not been calculated since 2013. It is anticipated that AP| will be
calculated beginning in 2016, based on the growth from the 2015 baseline SBAC results
to the 2016 SBAC results. In lieu of new API calculations during the interim, the state
issued the three year average API scores. SASCA’s non-weighted API is 804,

Smarter Balanced Baseline Assessment Data

Grade 3 Grade 4 Grade 5 Grade 6 Grade 7

ELA Math ELA Math ELA Math ELA Math ELA Math

13% 24% 25% 17% 24% 12% 48% 26% 29% 11%

% of students meeting and exceeding standards (caaspp.cde.ca.gov}

Because this was the first administration of the SBAC assessments, this data will be used as
the baseline information. SASCA faculty and administration discussed environmental issues
that had a negative impact on the assessment results and have worked diligently to mitigate
most of those issues. We also analyzed processes and strategies that need to be addressed in
order to obtain results that better indicate the progress of our students toward mastery of the
Common Core State Standards as assessed by CAASPP.

Physical Fitness Test
2013 2014 2015 (5th grade) 2015 (7th grade)

84.6% 76.8% 80% 75%

% of students achieve HVZ in 5 out of 6 {Dataquest 2015)

Il: Significant Changes and Developments

The charter school was authorized by Lake Elsinore Unified School District in June of 2009 as a
K-6 school and opened to students in a retail center in September of 2009. The school was
granted a five year renewal in 2013 and was authorized to expand to 8th grade. Seventh grade
was added in 2014-15 and eighth grade was added this school year, 2015-16.

Last year, SASCA faculty worked to develop extensions to our curriculum for the middle school
grade standards. We implemented several new elements to engage the older group and keep
them active and involved in productive behavior. This year, it has become more apparent that
we need to revisit procedures, expectations, responsibilities and opportunities for independence

4




for this age group. The addition of the eighth graders has had a significant impact on the culture
and we continue to reflect and develop new strategies and elements to address some of the
social concerns.

Presently the administration and authorizing agency are working on a material revision of the
charter due to the facility change. Because the renewal was approved prior to the
implementation of LCFF, LCAP and SBAC, the two organizations agreed to edit the charter to
reflect these changes as well. The authorizing agency requested that SASCA implement a
Transitional Kindergarten program in the 2016-2017 school year and SASCA has agreed.
SASCA requested authorization to implement an Independent Study component in the
20186-2017 school year and the District agreed. We expect an approval of the material revision
at LEUSD’s regular board meeting on March 10, 2016.

The school recently acquired $9.4 million dollars in Revenue Bonds, purchased 7.2 acres of
land and buiit a new facility. The new site opened for students in September of 2015, just five
months after construction began. The administration building was released for occupancy in
October of 2015. Most of the infrastructure came on line in November and December however,
several elements are still being fully installed or integrated and staff is still receiving training on
the use of several new devices.

The biggest issue with our prior site was the lack of outdoor play space. That problem has been
solved with our huge blacktop area, play structure, basketball courts and an enormous field that
is surrounded by a .2 mile walking track. We hired a full time credentialed PE teacher and she
has been instrumental in establishing expectations and norms, teaching students appropriate
use of play equipment and new games and developing a team of staff that work collaboratively
to supervise with consistency to our mission and vision.

The new site is located on Palomar Street in Wildomar and includes 4 classroom buildings, an
administration building and a multi-use Student Center. With the move to the new site, we were
able to reduce our class size while increasing the number of students we are able to serve.
These changes required a significant number of new hires in faculty and staff.

A new problem that has arisen from the new site is the lack of parking. The original agreement
for purchase of the property included a joint use agreement with the neighboring church, During
the course of the transfer, the lead negotiator for the church was tragically killed in an airplane
crash. The new negotiator rescinded all cooperative elements of the purchase agreement and
because we could not afford to be tied up in litigation for years, we worked ‘around’ those
issues. We are currently preparing a proposal for additional funding in order to build a parking
lot on the hack end of our property in order to solve this problem.

Since the original authorization, SASCA had been an arm of the District for the purpose of
Special Education. The relationship between the District and SASCA had consistently improved
with regard to solving issues that arocse because of this relationship, such as personnel and



pedagogical inconsistencies. In 2014 SASCA submitted notice of its intent to become and LEA
for Special Education. SASCA was admitted to the El Dorado County Charter SELPA effective
July 1, 2016 and currently operates its own Special Education.

Since becoming an LEA for Special Education, the SASCA SpED team has consistently refined
practices and developed procedures that were not in place previously. The team meets weekly
on Fridays to reflect on the previous week's successes and concerns and to look ahead for
planning, preparing and scheduling. While we presently do not have assessment data to
demonstrate the significant impact for our students, we can attest to the observational data from
teachers and parents, both returning and new to Sycamore. Students that were previously very
dependent on adult support have been increasingly less dependent in many areas. Significant
behavioral issues have notably decreased. Most noteworthy is the increase in the number of
students on |EP attending Sycamore. This increase is not do to initial identification at Sycamore
but rather the number of students transferring into our school. Previously, we averaged
approximately 7% special needs population and this year we have about 12%.

lll: Ongoing School Improvement

The first step in engagement of our parents in review of student achievement is getting them on
our Parent Portal, an online resource that allows parents to access grades and attendance from
the internet or phone app. Teachers update assignments and scores regularly and we have
taken every opportunity to get our parents checking their students’ grades via the Parent Portal.
Teachers include comments on any score lower than grade level so that the student and parent
understand what element was missing and what to work on to achieve grade level for that
concept.

We also invite our parents to several evening events throughout the year. Showcases focus on
History, Science and Art and are opportunities for families to view work from all the grade levels.
In addition to showcases, there are Parent Information Events (PIE) throughout the school year
that aim to educate our parents on various topics of interest as determined by the previous
year's Annual Parent Survey. This year we have had PIE for LCAP, SBAC, Common Core,
SB277 and High School Transition. We still expect to hold at least one more PIE on SBAC,
Common Core and LCAP as well as at least one event to educate parents on the Charter
Schools Act of 1992,

The School Site Council and Board of Trustees are two groups that receive, review and make
recommendations related to ongoing improvement of the program. These two groups both have
parent and community representation and hold public, Brown Act compliant meetings.

The mid-cycle report was prepared by the entire staff and faculty. While this report was not
presented to the parents separately, information from the annual parent surveys was used in the

6



analysis of our program and consistently used to make decisions regarding changes to our
program or operations. The leadership team reviewed all the information submitted by faculty
and staff and developed the final report for submission.

IV: Progress on Critical Areas for
Follow-up/Schoolwide Action Plan

The following is a breakdown of the Critical Areas for Follow-up as indicated in the last WASC
CT Report:

1. Expand the use of the data collection system to better understand student progress
toward the expected learning outcomes.

Sycamore utilizes EADMS to collect and organize data. EADMS is used to create quizlettes to
monitor student growth toward meeting grade level expectation of CCSS and in preparation for
SBAC assessments. Teachers and administrators review the data for more purposeful
grouping, re-teaching and participating in interventions, such as tutoring.

Sycamore teachers also utilize online programs to track student progress such as Mobymax,
Khan Academy and Raz-kids. This data assists the teacher in targeting specific skills that are
hindering the student’s progress and provides for an additional means for the student to practice
and develop those skills,

Teachers use assessment binders and Powerschool to track a variety of measurements
including reading levels according to Fountas and Pinnell, progress in Singapore mathematics,
progress on Words their Way spelling inventory, scores on writing rubrics. Sycamore also
participates in Smarter Balanced Assessment Consortium with several surrounding schools
which share standards-based questions that align to SBAC and range in rigor and format. All
assessments are done multiple times per year and multiple assessments are used to determine
each student's actual achievement level.

2. Continue to develop the integration of the Sycamaore constructivist curriculum with the
CCSS to meet the school-wide learner outcomes articulated in the charter

Sycamore teachers foster a constructivist approach to learning. Classroom learning
communities are developed through teacher created unit plans that are fargely the result of multi
age and grade level team collaboration. Each unit plan builds upon skills and dispositions which
are highlighted in a variety of ways throughout each trimester. Every unit plan is created with the
S.P.E.C. learning model in mind (Student Centered, Problem Based, Experiential and
Collaboration). Teachers collaboratively plan every unit plan based on Common Core State



Standards, student needs as demonstrated by the data, and students inlerests as presented in
student surveys or background knowledge.

This year, Sycamore experienced such significant growth in both student population and faculty,
we implemented a “strand” concept to allow teachers to focus on quality integration within a
select arrangement of content. We anticipate returning to a full-integration program next year
but in the meantime, each teaching partnership includes one teacher focused on a Humanities
integration (ELA, Social Studies, Arts) and another focused on STEAM integration (Science,
Technology, Engineering Technical Arts and Math).

3. Focus on professional development in designing rigorous vertically integrated challenges
and in facilitating quality student-generated rubrics aligned with the school's expected
learner outcomes focused on developing student ownership of learning.

All faculty participated in a week long workshop prior to the start of school that focused on
designing multi-age challenges. Each trimester, the faculty meets and parlicipates in a session
of Critical Friends in order to identify multi-age lesson opportunities and ensure overlapping
themes through the grade levels. Because approximately 50% of our faculty are new this year,
we have returned to utilizing created rubrics and anticipate beginning the process of
student-generated rubrics in the next school year.

4. Continued professional development for all staff in the use of the new data collection and
analysis system to provide staff with the tools to monitor student achievement across
grade levels and vertically

Teachers have been trained in PowerSchool and EADMS, the two systems we use to house
student data. Every week, teachers access this information during various meetings and use the
information to inform decisions regarding teaching and learning. These meetings include those
between partner teachers, teams, and strands, as well as vertically. While our use of these
resources has improved, we are still in a novice stage and will continue to reflect and refine our
practice.

5. Professional development in designing quality rubrics that are aligned with the
curriculum, instruction and assessment goals.

Sycamore teachers attended training for Step Up to Writing which is used throughout the school
to build strong writers at any grade level. The teachers that attended the training have been
training and supporting the other teachers as we develop a stronger writing program and align
the schoolwide writing rubrics to the requirements of CCSS and SBAC.

Sycamore teachers have also began to develop inter-rater reliability practices using SBAC
rubrics provided by California Department of Education. Sycamore participates in Eduneering
training to aid in the alignment of designing rubrics.



6. Investigate a way to collect student perception data concerning support services and
co-curricular activities.

The leadership team collaborated with various schools and collected information on their
process for gaining perception data. Upon further investigation, we realized that we do receive
student perception data however, we were not systematically capturing this data. We have
since developed processes for capturing the information,

Student perception data is collected throughout the year in many forms. Students complete an
annual student survey that has several questions regarding support services or related items,
curriculum, themes, showcases, multiage ciubs, electives, sports and other

Sycamore utilizes a process called PMI to collect perception data from various stakeholders,
including students. PMI (Plus, Minus, Interesting) allows students to voice their opinions
anonymously and still feel heard. Students are provided with Post-It notes and write each
‘thought’ individually. The student then places their comment on the board or poster under the
appropriate label (P, M, or ). Once all the Post-It notes are placed, the group shares the
comments, celebrates any "P's”, discusses solutions to any “M's” and clarifies any “I's”. Many
times, the “M’s” and “I's” reveal intervention information, things that need to be done or things
that the students found helpful.

Observations of student engagement are conducted throughout the year and documented in
anecdotal notes, tracked in learning records, or recorded during the student-teacher interview.
All of the information and evidence collected is stored electronically or in the student’s portfolio,
as deemed appropriate. This information is used to tell the story of growth, what works for the
student and what does not, what the student found helpful, etc.

V: Schoolwide Action Plan Refinements

The Schoolwide Action Plan needed to be modified significantly since the visit because
most data points were aligned to the STAR results which have been nonexistent since 2013.
Additionally, the growth targets were measured according to proficiency on CSTs.

With the implementation of LCFF and the LCAP requirement, we have moved to focus
our efforts on meeting our goals as outlined in our LCAP and intend to develop a more
comprehensive action plan from our next LCAP update.



‘d¥I7 ay1 fo uonajdwios aypanf 03 A1ossadau

so sabod jpuoppo Y0330 J0 sabod 3zjsa1 Aow sy37 '3pLdosddn d1aym paod 1i0dal AIGDIUNOIID [O0YIS JYI YUM JUBISISUOD 3G ISH Jy)T Y3 U
pacuaiafai pjoqg “uoyd ay) fo Juawido[anap ayy buinp pasapisuol som uonsanb Buiping yipa 330.1)SUCIP PINOYS SUOCHID puD §{p0B pupb asuodsal
INIDLIDU 3Uf) IIASMOH "SISU0dSaJ aalD1Iou 3)pindas 24inbaJ Jou op suonsanb Buiping “ainjois Aq pasinbai sp uonobuLiofur ayy burjajduiod

Jof {sywif jou 3nq) sydwo.ud so suonsanb Buipinb ayy asn pinoys pup suoRINAsUE YIm Aidwod jipys sy 37 ‘1oidwa] ay3 Jo uo11Ias yona 104

JAWNI0P S1Yy) Ul JUDAIjII
S0 paduaiafal jo papiodiodul 340 oY} (0TT-Z0T MPT 3Hiqnd Jo | 3jitL fo ¥ 1id fo T Jpdqgns fo ZTTT Uo0inas 03 Juonsind uojd w31 ay3 Buipnpoui}
supyd 13yjo U} pauinjuo3 uonow.oful Aq pajuawaiddns aq Aow ‘a)ppdn JoNUUD 10 'gyIT 242 Ul PAUIDILOI UOHDULIOUI Y] "TO0F9 UOIII3S

apo) uojpanp3 o) Juonsind paniuqgns subid j00YIS YIM JUSISISUOI 3G ISNU S4yDT 'SanLIoLd (DIOf pUD 3103S 3y} 0] PAD}aL SAINUPUIUXa pup
‘suonan ‘sjpob buijiolap uaym s321nos punf iayio fo A12110A b Aq papunf pup supid 13410 uj S3INJIPUSTX3 PUD SUCIID 3QLIISIP PUD 3IUdIfal Apw
Sy37 "saiyJolid 3303s 3y} 0] diysuonpias up woiboad fouonIniysul Jisoq Yl Jof SaSUILXa PIJDjas PUD S3IIAIAS 3y} 123[fa4 03 MOY J3Pisu03 Alnfai0d
pinoys sy37 ‘saimipuadxa puo ‘suoipdp 3ifidads ‘sipob Bupdolanap up ‘Aibuipioddy jooy bupuupyd anisuayaidwios b 3q 03 papuatuy si dvdT Ayl

‘JP0) UORBINDT Y} Ui SJ00YIS 131ipYD 0 Biqoaddo Apaydxa syuawianbai Aiopnyogs

ayy Auo 133{fa1 0} suonoafipow Buipniui ‘papimoud swipiboid ay) fo ainou 3yy pub panias sjana| appib ay} Jaaui 03 parfipow aq ADW ¢y

ay} uf sayioud 3303 10f Sipob Jo UOIALIISIP PUD UCISNYIUE JY} ‘S|O0YIS 1a10YD 104 “Saniold payfiruap) Apaoy Aup pup ajqoayddo so sanioud
31035 ay1 fo Yana iof ‘saninqosip Yum sfidnd Buipnpaut ‘7SOZS U0IIIS 3p0) uonpaNp3 uf paifnuap) sidnd fo dnoibgns yana pu spdnd [ Jof sjpob
250y} 2A3442D 01 SUORID Jf13ads pup s|pob 3qLISapP ISNW ‘S'909/ F PUD §'509/ ‘S09/ P SU0J1I3s 3poy) uonpInNp3 o) Jupnsind ‘SjOOYIS 131I0Y)

1034 Y303 sy¥31 |1 AQ pa33jdwiod aq ysnw RojduwIa | I1opPdn [oNUUY pupb gy YL "§°909L PUD '§°509/F ‘S09/

‘99075 ‘09075 Su01123s 3po) vonoanp3 o] Juonsind asuowiiofiad 1p1aA0 pup sawodINo jdnd yoddns 03 sanypuadxa pup suonIp (sy31) ,sappuabo

ouonponpa (o30f Bupapbai sjiplap apino.id 0) pasn aq j1oys aojdwiai opdn) [PRuuy puo (dvI7) Upig AKIqDIUNOIIY PUD j043UOT [0I0T YL
ajppdn jpnuuy pup unjd A)ij1qo3unoddy pup joijuo) 1207

ST0T H1EaA 4V

Fio1oueyiwapedesiowesis@aley g

L125-8L9 {156)
ledipuld /10102110 “3jeH eiequeq 1pejuo])

SUY [ean3|n) pue IIUINIS JO AWDPEIY DI0WEIAS 1T

sUoianpoauy




{0 Ajio1ig) ssaupaprauucs
[ooyas pup A)afps fo asuas ay3 uo 51303} puo sjued ‘sidnd Jo sanins Bulpnpu sainspaw j030] 13Y10 ‘53301 Uoisindxa pdnd ‘52304 uojsuadsns pdnd iajouijy jooyrs

(s Ayrorsg) “s3304 suonpnposb ooyas ybry 52301 1nodosp jooyss ybiy ‘s3)04 INodop [00YIS JPPII “SIDI LWSIAIIUISGD HUOIY3 “S3)DI FIUDPULD J00YIS JJuawWbobus ndng

(€ Aso1sg) -sdnosbqns pasu jopads pup
spdnd pajoxdnpun sof swosbosd uy vonodisiod usiod fo vonourosd 3)i5[0040s YIDa puD 11ISIP Y} 10 Buptow uoisap ur nduy Jualod 333s o} SLOff3 :JUSWAAIOAL] DU

DuUwaIbobug

(8 Ayto14d} “apqooyddo
SP ‘0ZTTS wonDas 3pod uonoInp3 fo ansnpul (1) 01 (o) suoisimpgns pun OTZTS UOHISS P07 UONDINPT Ul PAGLISIP SDID 123[gns 3yi up sawo2ine pdnd :sawoano Jidnd 12130

(¥ Arong) “woabosd Juawssassy A3 ayt Aq abajjos
10f paiodasd paulisa)ap spdnd Jo a10ys 1aybIy JO £ YIm SWOX3 JUSWIIID| PAIUDAPY ssod Joy spdnd fo 21pys ‘230 uoiIDfiSSOPAL 13UIL| YsyBuT Juaiafosd ysybu3 awoIaq
3043 s43ui03) ysitbu3 Jo aipys ‘Apoal 122103 pun 26203 310 J0y3 spdnd fo 3IDYS KIPUJ IIUDULIOLIIS IUISPOIY UD 21075 ‘51$3] PAZIPIOPUDIS U0 IUDULIOLId Juawanange idng

sauienng fidng 'g

{oT Aniorlg) "sp103as uonpInpa pup yioay Jo 1afsups) Buinsua pup WaisAs Lnoa apuani a3 Jo spaau
ay1 03 buipuodsai ‘vonouiiofui a10ys 03 Aouabo 3iofjam ppryd Alunod aul s Buppiom Buipnpaur ‘sadneas fo uoiiouiplood :(Ajue uoloinpa Jo saoiffo Alunos tof) yanok 133504

(6 A1s0114) 97681 UOII3S 3po7y wonnINp3 0) Jwonsind spdnd pajadxa Jo voianssul fo LORDUIPIO03 i{Ajuo vonoanpa fo sadffo A3unod Jof) sprdnd pajjadxa

(£ Anto1d) “31qoayddo sp ‘07z s uodas
40 “anisnpaut “(1} 03 (B) suoisINPGNS PUD OTZTS WONJ3S FPO] LEROINPT U1 PaqLIISap S021D 133lgns ay) fo (o sapniul 1oy Apnis fo 351002 PLOLq b uf Juauljosls pdnd 553330 3sinod

{Z Aroug) siaunay ysybuy burpniaut ‘spdnd jjo sof
pivoq 2103s 341 Ag pardopo spiopums Juswdopanap abonBupy ysyfuz pun spiopunls aduouiiofiad pup Jua)u0d HWApoID fo uoNDIUIWSHWL SPIDPUD]S AIDIS JO UODILUIWI DY

{1 Lusog) (p)2oos T uonas apos uonoInpy o}

juonsind nrodas peob up paUIDIUICW 210 SANIIDS [00YIS PUD (ETTOY UOIIAS 3P0 UOROIRE] 0] Juonsind SiDLSI0W (DUGKHINIISUL PIUBHD-SPIDPUDIS 0} 53290 sany spdnd ‘upyzpa)
340 Aayy spdnd ay3 Jof puo 50240 333]qns ay) ut PaLNUIPII ANf PUD ‘6 8SZEY U0KIAS IPOD UORDINP3 0] Juonsind paubisso A12)p11do1ddo 210 $12y203] Ynym o} 22.163p :usog
:Bupuinal jo suolypuo) "y

‘Jooyss Jalioyd ayy Aq ‘papsado woiboid ay) fo ainiou 24l 10 Pansas

spaaa} 3poib a3 03 Addp 1043 (P)O90ZS U0MII2S 3pa) LBOLVINT U1 S3NI0LA 24} SSAIPPD ISTW S[00YIS JaLIDYD dYDT Hay) Ul sairiond 3)0)s ay) Jo YD SS2ipPD 1SN UORBINDS
fo sazffo Aqunos puo 5124251 j00YIS JaAamoy ‘sasodind Buiuunid 10f motaq paifirads so pazuobaiod 2q UD? 990ZS PUD 0FOZS SUDNHIIS IPOJ UOHDINDI Ut PajsY sFLaLd 21035 Ay ]

$93LI0Ll4 230185




*§507 o Asslsew spiemol ssaudoud Juapnis alesjsuowiag ‘g
*$3UaPN]S 104 saIIUnuIoddo JB|N21IND-BIIXD 9SBIIO “Z

*5]00Y35 JaLeYd pue Ivds

‘6570 INoqe 310W Wiea| 0] sjudled oy ssunpoddo aseasou| T
:apnpul sanuoud ¢ doj sy

‘s|eod pue sayepdn ayy uy

papnipul 3ue pue pazizLond uayl 313M SWA) asaYy| "spaau pue
SAWIBY] FULLINIBL YOOI ‘SAIUBINYIP AJuap) o) paziuedlo
sem 5s320.d sigy InoySnouyl pasayied uoneuLol YL
a31epdn jenuuy

‘s}281e) pue s|eod auniny

pue BunsIxs uOo SI13P|CYaNels Wal) YIeqpaay Y1jos 0} paudisap Ajjeaynads 21am suonsanb
‘Aaauns Juaied |enuue ayy jo uBisap ayl u) ‘Ajeuciuppy "1eah [0oyds a4l IncyInolyl
Suinunuos pue 139010 w uuuiBaq suone|ndod epads Jo saaeuasasdal Yim 193w

01 apew sem AJIOLd “ANUnULIOS Buluiea] IN0 UIYLIM SIAPIOYIYeLS JO ABLIE JSIBAID B Y)m
31eJoqe(|02 pue ydeqpaaj ulelqo 03 Japuo ul sdnosB ajdyjnw paBedus Awapedy alowelis
:@3)epdn jenuuy

*211qnd ayy woly yoeqpasy) ou passwied uueay alqnd ayl,
*spaau 1591e3.3 pue ‘suondadiad

‘SSUDAIIIRYS BZA|BUR PUE UDIIBULIONI 3JEPIOSUDT 0] ABM
paziuedio pue 211ewWw31sAs B 10} SMO|IE 5)INS3J ASAINS [O 35N 3y,
‘suondaniad pue sanond

SI3P|OYIARIS SNOMEA LIOJ) UOlIeULIOUI J2UIeT BM JBY) 21nsua o)
|euonuaul st suoisenb Asains Buidopaaap Ul 255 341 JO asn Iy i,
*Sa21AIaS Jo woddns

|euoiyippe pue uonedidiued Japjoyayels ‘Ajaes ‘alewid jooys
3Y1 0] PaiejaJ SPIJU BY] JO UORZIILIOLd puUe UOREIIUIPI

Y} uo pasna0j siaployayels Jaylo JsBuowe uoeInge||0d,
JOOYIS J3JIBYD 3YT JO UOISIA

pue uoissIL Y3 pue welFosd uoneanpa ayl 01 paleal SN0}

30 sease paziyuolsd pue payIluIpP! SUOISSNISIP Jels pue Aynoeq,

12npoud [euly 3y} 03 BulINGUIUOD JO SUBAW [EUCINPPE UE JUIMO|(e

Jo asodsnd 3y Joj Awapedry aiowedhs jo pieoq Fuiuianod ayy Aq pjay sem Suieay ogng v
"ueld Juawaroadul 3xau ay) Joj sease 193se3 Auap)

pue Spasu 3UIWIALAP 0] PASN S| UOJIBLLIOHUL SILL “PISSNISIP PUB PALIIUIPI] 2J3M SPUDL)
lo/pue susaneq -21doy Aq paziuedio pue pajeBaidBesip aie shaains asayy Jo synsal ayl
‘3edh yoea

Supds ay) ui palssiunupe aJe sASAINS JJels pue Juapnis ‘Juaded ay) "UOISIA pUB LOISS|W
5,J00Y35 3yl Yym ) ul pue sjeod pue sanoud 4yl 243 03 3yads seale uj uonewsou
Jau.ed 0] sAaaIns palea.d pue yels pue AYNde) W oLy papiacd UOIBULIO| BY) PamalAa)
IS5 ‘28paimouy |aaa] apeud ul Aysiaap uo siseydwa yum palds|a st uoljejuasasdas

Aynoed 212 ‘uolleanp] feads ‘113 se yans suonendod jeipads o uoneuasaidal

Suunsus ug siseydwa Yum paoa)d ase sJaquisw Jussed “uonedidiped Jeis oS

pue juased %05 suleuiew dnoad ay) “sesi-piw Jnoge je paFedud sem [12UNOY 3YIS [0OYIS
‘pajeasd

SEM UOISSNISIP J3P|OYaNe)s JO) YIoMIWIel) B PUB S|ROL) 31R1S Y] 0} paudije sem uopewioul
JeYL “I3UEYD BY) pue gyDT YL Ul pauIIn0 5(eod ay) 0) pasedwod se ejep asuewsopad
Buiuui8aq Juapnis pazAjeue yeis pue AYnae} asowelis ‘HFTOZ 40 J9qo120 U SuiwwSag

dv21 uo pedw)

§5920.4d JUSLUDAJOAU)

"SIUAWNI0P O uoiIDjsUDIY JOf SJUaWaiinbal

3y} $31f133ds 868K U0IIAS PO UCKDINPT “UCHIPPD U] 'SJO0YDS 12102 10f Sjuatualinbal winwiuiu 3yl sayfizads §°909/ F U0i33s 3poD uonDINP3
pup ‘uoioanpa fo sadffo Qunoa 1of sjuawa.inbas wnwiutw ayl Af12ads 69025 pub 89075 ‘(6)990z5 SU0HIas 3P0 UCHNINPT 'SILIISIP 00YIS JOf
sjuawasnbal wnunuiw ay3 Afizads £9075 pub z90zs ‘(6)papzs suonIas apo) uonoanp3 "ssazoid 1aBpngq pun gy} ay3 03 JONNID Si ZGOZS UOIIIIS
apo) uonpanp3 ul paifiauapt sdnoabgns ayy bunuasaidas asoyy Buipnioui 's1apjoiasols saylo pup ‘spdnd ‘syuasod fo juswabobua jnfbuiupapy

juawafeSuz Japjoyayels T uonlag




. WX Aunwwo) 1oV $jooYag Japeyd al Suipsebal
27/dSD 000°0Z%$ pa90xa 01 JON | pue sjuaied Ayunwiwos ay) pue sjusied o) SUDISSES UOYEULIOHU! 3PIAOIG
T T T ‘ssaiBoid pue esueulIopad
TN X Aunwwon JUSPNIS JO JUBLUSSBSSY BILLOJIED) PUE SJUSLISSBsSE paouejeg
07/d9 000'0L$ paadxae o} 1oN | pue sjualed Jepews noge wes| o} sjussed Joj SUDISSAS UOHEULIOJU! 9PIACIY
T Alunwwod "SpJEpURS BBl 8107
OVdD 000°01$ P992X3 0} JON | pue sjuaiey uowwo] noqe uJes| 0] sjusied J0j SUOISSES UOJIEULIOJU! SPIADI]
[ sanppuadxy peebpng  peneseqoyspdng I eommsgjoadosg | T ..mumw.owsw:oaod. T
R ‘faains |enuue ayy uo sjuaied Aq vmtuqmz se KaAIns 710z oy} uo papiAcld | :sewosng ojqeinsesn
:o:m::o.__.__ Bujjaseq WOy 8SEAITU| |4 SI00UDS JAUBYD PUB JUSLUSSASSE 'SPIEpUB|S BlelS 810D coEEoo jo mc__u:mamhwvc: jualed _s__::( padadxg
e e o SRR L B 2L OCLE L AALdYITY 000000 il TR T e
L “Rgunwiwion “Joy S|00YDS Jauey) ay) Buipiebas
24O 000'0Z$ pasIxe 0} JON TV X pue sjualed Aunwiwios ay) pue sjusled 10, SUOISSES UOKEBLLIOJU| SPIADI]
B - , “s52.6014 pue sdueunogag
Aunwwo) WUBPNIS JO JUBISSESSY BILICJ|ED PUB SJUSWISSESSE Padue|eg
O1dD 000'01$ PASIXa 0} 10N 1Y X pue sjuased JajeWS noqe Wes| o) sjusied Joj SUOISSIS UOBULIOJU| 3PIAOLd
L Aunwiwon “splepuels ajels aIoD
1dO 000°0L$ peadxa O} 10N T X pue sjualed UoWLWo? Jhoge uies] o sjualed J0j SUOISSSS UCHEULIOU| Bpladld
samnypuadx3 paebpng ~ panias eq o} s|idng eJjaleg JO 6d0d5 | SOOAIG/SUONOY

“Kaains jenuue ay) uo sjualed Aq payiodas se Kaans 910z oyl UO papincid | :sawoang ajqeinseayy

UOHEULIOjU BUI[BSE] WO} 3SEI0UI |jIM S|00YIS JBUBYD PUE JUILUSSASSE 'SPIEPUELS B1EIS 810D UOWLLOD jo Buipuejsiapun jualey [enuuy pajsedxy
T 71910Z ‘T 1e9A dVD1 e e e PR BT
v Aunwiwio) oY sjooyog Jaueys) sy Buipiebas
27/d9 000'0L$ pPeadxs 0] JON pue sjuaied Aunwiwiod ay) pue sjusled Joj SUOISSES USHRULIOJUI 8DIACI]
. *ss2iB01d pue soueuwnopag
TV X Aunuwwon JUSPNIS JO JUBWISSESSY BIWOYIIET PUE SJUBLISSSSSE paoue|eg
B 211d9 coc.gmm% 01 10N pue sjuaied 1BUBLG INOGE UJed| 0] Siuased Jo} SUQISSas UOIEULIOJU] 3pIACd
VX Aunwwos “splepue)g 2)e)S 2107
O/d© 000'01$ P93IXa 0} JON B pue sjusied UOWIWOD INOGE ulee| ) Sjusied JOj SUOISSES UONBULIOIU SPIACI
__semypuedx3 pawbpng L poaseseqoyspdng | eowmieg jo edoag Se2IAIIG/SUONOY . .
sjuased £q papode) se AoAINS GLOZ BYI UO | :sewooing siqeinsesn
| papirosd uojjeuniojul auaseq WO BSESIOU! ||IM S|00YDS JBUEYD PUB ddSVVD ‘SPIEpUEBIS 3jelS 2400 Lowwo) Jo Bulpuejsiapun jusied _ tenuuy pajoadxy
= 9102-G10Z *1 48\ d¥I
13 .
TV | ‘sdroibans jidnd sigeandoy TS
T SUY jeannd pue adualog Jo Awapeay asowedls | SjooYos

"suonesado pue sjuswannbal SIC04OS JBUEYS PUE SPOLDS J1qNd [ELONIPES} USEMISQ SOUBISHIP BY) PUE ‘AHIGEIINCOOE Pajela) u:m SWBWISSOSSE ., haaN poynua
9lE]S JUBLND 'SpIRpURLS BjBYS 810D uowwoy) BuipreBas uoneuuojul siow Joj pasu e passaidxe sjualed 'pejos||oo Blep Aq pepoddns pue suaissnasp dya noyBnouy : P3N payyuap)

$100Y2S
X8 2L X9 § Xr XE Xz | 5 VOO
senuoU [£907] JO/PUE S12)S PRlEeY Jaueys pue Ajipgqejunodoe ‘spiepuels Uoileanpa v jo Suipuelsiapun juased asealouy)

5103121pu| 5318014 pue ‘sainmipuadxy ‘suodY ‘sjeon :z UoIAS




*salflwe) 8y} o] abieyd

{g-g sepeib) 7V X OU Je [00Yyas Ja)je 10 a10§5q sqnjo sndwes-uo jo Ajalea

000'06$ p293xa 0} 1oN g-| sepelo) pUB Jaquinu ey asessoul o] ueld gnio ey} JIPS pue MalADY

| —— T ‘spods aapnedwod ul uonedpiped Juepnis

i 000'05¢ paaoxa 0] 19N (g-9 sepesB) TV X _ B-gsepeis pue mco_ao aseasoul 0 cm_a SOll9|Yie By} IPa pue malasy
I .uw._.:_v.._onxm.uw-oav:m 1 ou_tou jo edoos _.o_E:ou. :_m_lx% peasas eq 0) w__.a_zn_ epues jo !._mmm »oo_?_om_ﬁ:ozni |

-1eaf snoiaasd ayy ui saunpuoddo 4_

ISBWOINQ SqeInSeayy

10 ._wnE:_._ 3yl o) uQmano Se 967 3 sanlanoe E.:oE:u.m.:xm u) 9yedioued o} sjuspnys 1oy mo_u_::to&o ho EnEzc mﬁ mmmm._oc_ B enuuy poisedxy
e e e T I T T AR O W pen e e R e T T L
“sallILLB} au) 0} 9BJeYD
(p-1 sopesB) TV X oU je |0oYyos Jaye 10 aJojaq sqnjo sndwed-uo Jo Ajauea
000'05% paaoxa 01 1oN g8-1 sepels PuE Jaquinu ay) asealoul 0} ueld qnjd ayj JIpa pue malasy
— 'spods aAnjedwod uj uonedidiped yuspnys
000'05$ paaoxe 0] 10N - Aw..w mwvm._mv LR | g8-9 sepes9 | pue suondo 8seaJoul 0] ueld solBjule 8y} IPS pUB MBIASY
|| mp_:u_v:onxm pajebpng | esjaies jo 8d0as palnuep) ujiim PeAIas aq 0) m:n.:n. ‘ eoaleg jo adoag | mou__a._mm.a:oau(

“1eak snoiasid ay) ul safiunyoddo |
E Jaquinu sy} O cm._mano se 94cZ AqQ saljiaoe Lm__..o_._._so.mbxo ul ajedjonued 0} sjuepnys Joj salunpoddo Jo Jaquunu sy owmm:u:_

:1S3W0INQ) BjgeInseapy

enuuy pajsadxy

£1-9102 ‘T 1e9A JVDT T

‘saljiwe)} w.E 0} abieyd ou e [ooyos Jeye

(g-1 sepeaB) 1V X 1o a1053q sqNo sndwea-uo Jo Aauea e u) sjedionped o) g-|
000'05$ paaoxa 0] 10N 8-1 sepes9) | apeib u) sjuspnis J0) S90IN0saI apirosd pue ueld e dojaag
B - | — 1 suods sannadwod w sjedionped 0} g-g
~ 000°05$ P220Xa 0] 10N (-9 sepeB) TIv" X i 8-9 sepes |  apeib ui sjuspms Joj s30In0sal apiaosd pue ued e dojeasq
Hl mo.__.a__u.._onxu x3 pejebpng Pr “ooiAleE jo edoas _..5_3:0! UM POAIaS wm\ow spdnd 3_>.o|mi_.m edoog | S82IAIBG/SUOHIY -

-ieak snolaaid ayp uj safunuoddo

ISOWOINY S{qRINSEIH

| 0 18GUINU 8y} 0) paIedwod Se %SZ AQ SBIAROR Je(naiuna-esxe U) ejedioned o} SjUspnls o} sepunpioddo Jo lequinu al asesou (SR PIaSCXS
91-5L02 :) 1BaA dvO7
(8-9 sepeib) 11V | sdnoibans Jidnd eiqealiady _ :0) sa||ddy |eos
— TSPy [eINRnD pue aouag 10 Kuispedy aiouiesks | sjoouds
S S— T ‘sods pue sqnjo : DB e
Buipnjou! S)uSpnis Joj SUONO JE[NOLIND-LIIXD S10UI IO} SIISBP By} SeIENSUOWSP JEAA SiU} INOLBNOIL PEoB]jod B1ep Juepnis pue usieg - PoON PRUIUSP)
.
Aadg T |2307 .“
X8 X2 X9 XS v Xt ¢ XI Sjuapn}s 104 ssljiunpoddo JeINOWIND-BAIXD asesloy] | Y09

:580u0Ld [B207 JO/pUE BjBIS peje|sy




000°05¢ | — "syjBuslis/spasu u) spuas Ajuapl pue sjuspn)s Yoel)
pagoxa 0) ﬁoz v X Tv 0} SWAY3 Jo @sn pue Lousjadwo? [euoissajoid aseasou|
o DL OPOW ddSYVYD LM
000's2% waysAs Buuoos pue sjuswssasse [eao| Jo Juswubije ssealou
pogoxe O} IoN | T X TV | pue dojeaap o) anujuoo 0} W) ases|l [euoissejoud aplIacd |
ma._E_vcoaxm e&omtam | oo_Eom Jo edoos voc_—cou_ :_5_3 peales 2_ % ..m__a_..n_ ﬁ ao_?.wm Jo .:_oom { . - ...waotcowsuco_uu&
e e — | isswoNnQ sjqerinseep
‘BJEp JUSLUSSISSE |E00} AQ PasUSpIAS SE SPIBPURIS 8le)S 2100 uowusoy 3o Assew PmBQ ssa.00.d ajessuowap J)im sjuapnis jIy ; fenuuy peypadxg
Tt e S e 8} £10Z m..no>.&<oul = = 3 e S T R T
papasu se mEm_Em:_nm
/dS 000'05% peaoxe 0} 10N TV X T | e)ew pue wzibo.d Bupoiny jooyos Jaye au elenjes]
N N 'ssaJ6osd Jopuow pue spodas
/4O 000'S.2$ PR92X%9 0] 10N TV X 51840ED | o)jesouab ‘ejep JusWSSASSE JUuSpNS Yol 0} SINAVYE 221NN
| $$9.004d juapn]s uo 1oedw aansod ay) aacidu/asealdu)
07/dS 000'09$ Pa29xa 0} IoN TV X 1w 0] weiBoid 34 8y} 0} 3snfpe exew pue uo Paysy
UonewIo)uUl JUSWISSISSE Pajelal pue 4SSy Uo
/4D 000°G.$ peaoxe 0} 10N TV X sieyoes] |  [puuosiad pejedlyiad oy Juatudojaaep [euoissajoid aplacid
. == o [ "91/51 w pasn wajsis BuLcos pue sjuswssasse |eoo] ajdnnw
_OVdO 000°09$ paadxa 0] 10N TV X TIv | 3yl ‘papasu j 1snlpe pue azAjeue o} awy S19YORS] BPIACI
ma:.zﬁ:&xm paiebipng | aoues jo edoos paynuep) r___._:...__. uw:....wm aq o} m__n:nt 31495 o adodg iz muo_?_omsm:oaod.

ISUUONNQ S|qeinsRIN

"BJRp JUBWSSISSE [B20] Aq pasuapiae Se mEm_u:m_m @R} 810D LOWWOY) Jo AlsjSew piemo) ssalboid dlensuowsp jim Ecmuam I _ lenuuy peioedxa

- N . . o £1-9102 :Z JeaA d¥ D] . it

N ‘Hoddns o_vamum _mcoa_u_um po uwmc ul mEmvEm

5/dD 000°05$ Paaoxe 01 10N (8- | sopesB) TIV X v | 1o} s18yoe8) pajeslyed Aq BULIOIN) |00UOS JBYE BPINOIY

R , *sseJ60ad Jopuow pue spodal

/4D 000°G.$ Paadxa 0} JoN TV X sioyoea)] | ajesausb ‘ejep Juswssasse Juapns yoel o} SWAVI SzIHN

o ‘ sisAjeue

1TV X pue Ajua Ejep JO} DI} aSEaje) SARY O} JSYOEes) WOOISSEeD

OV/d9O 000'098$ paadxa O} JIoN Tv 10} aWh oseajal apiaoud o) 1ayoes) uopeanps [eoishyd aH

- - - swaysAs Buiioos Juiod Jnoj 0] SjUBLUSSISSE

071/dD 000°09$ Paadx2 01 10N TV X S184oes | [e20] sjdjinw ay) ubjje o} sy YUM s1ayoes) spircid
nﬁa_u:oaxm _uoaomu:m. 8931138 JO 8ad0as POURUAP, UlYlIM PaAIBS 8q 0} v.__n:._ | aoialag jo adoag | _ SBJjAlag/suonoy ‘

1SPUONNQ S|GRINSEIN
"BIEP JUSWISSISSE |B30| Aq pajuspliaa Se spIepue)g 9]e}g 210D UOWILLOD Jo Ais)sew piemoy ssalboid  9]eJJSUOLISP [|Im SJUSPN}S Iy # lenuuy pejpedxy

91-GLOZ *| 188 ) dV I

hm ng |i
TV | '$dn0ibgng Jidnd m_awo_aa< 01 seddy |eoo
SHY [BIn}jnD pue 8dUalog Jo Awepedy alowedkg | :sjooysg
‘SpIEpUR]S 21€1S 200 Uowwo)) jo Adsew piemo) Buissaiboid ul sjuapms |je jo spaau By 1eaw o] Japuo up ejep ssaubosd auinbas sisyoee) ‘elep ales Juasqy -pasN paynuap|
S]E0D e Ajioadsg | |eo]
Yo W X9 XS XY XE X2 XL SpiepuelS a8jels 8,0 uowwo) m:_.>m_com piemo) ssasboid fledjsucwusp |Iim eilep Juspnms V09O
wwa.._c:m [E207 JOfpue 81215 vﬁm_om




000'L1$ _

piey asam siybiu "I’ 'd 6 000°GZ% sabueyaxg uoneuuoyu| Juased Buobu

saJnppuadxg
jenuy [Engy paRIunSs3

S801AIG/SUOROY |EMY

saunypiuadxy pejebpng
; e T Pt ____ sedlnies/suondy pauueig
SL-b102 JeR) dvD]

¥ £
:S8{]UOUd (207 Jo/pue SlEl5 Palelay

0} paje|as sainpasoid pue saiijod 0} aI1aype pue SIBME SJE SIBP|OYNE]S ||e Jey) sinsug ‘q|

:SaWO0NNO "ajew|o [0oyas ay) ajed Ajsanisod M %16 “Sawoang
| elgeinsespy pue Ajajes Juapnjs Buunsus uo |0oyos sy} ajes Ajoapsod ajqenseapy
pue Aysjes ajel Alpanisod 9,94 /8 S)Nsal AaAlns o) Bulpiodoy | jenuuy [emoy M Siaployaye)s Jo 9,8 ‘siinsal Aaains 0} Buipioooy | [Bnuuy papadiy
— SWUSpNIS |y | .sanoJbang (idng o|qeonady | .
SUY [eJMInD pue 3dudidg Jo Awapeoy eowedfs | :sjooyos 0} seljddy |60
e e E— -
Imc@wﬂlhwt@u Aypsds © g0 "aIN)|no jooyos pue A18JeS | :gyo sesk soud

woy Tvo9 jeulfug

*asuasqe yoes Jo sjualed Ajjou o) wisisAs Buijjes pejewone jo asn

"M3lAB] 20LBPUSKE O) PRJOASP BWI} |BILSIO JO UONIPPY | ¢£8[eoB o) sebueys sojpue ssaiBoad ysed
*SpUal] SOUBPUBYIE [ENDIAIPU] JO MBIARI AJLjuow PaNUNUOD | Buimalred Jo JNses © SE opeur oq |2m seinyipuedxe

U@:C_.—COU m pue ‘sesaies ‘suopoe ui sebueyd ey
WX _ -

TV 601A18S 10 94008 | _ v |

"SUN0sal [ELONIPPE 0]
Pauuoo 0) sdnosbqns w1 sjUapN]s o} YoeauNa [eUOLIPPY
Aonod aouepuape

01/d9 000'09%

Sones o 60005

‘Aoijod aouepus)e jooyos ayj

[enuuy [enjoy patewis3

SPOLAIIGISUORDY [BMTY

saunppuadx3 pajebpng

000' 2t uo ebenbue) yooqpuey Juapnig-juased payp3 =
_ sjueied yum sBunsow guys-ald = poadxa 0] JON | jJo uoljeue|dxs pue asuepuajie j0oLds Jo ssuepodw) sy
Ayucw ss souepusye sood Buipiebal siane]  # uo sjualed Joj uolleanpa pue uonesuNwwes Bulcbup
WSIes|uIsqR
_ 4o} sjje2 suoyd onewoIne 10) wISAS paloenUo] =
sainypuadxy

5L-¥10Z -JeoA dvD1

_S934AIBS/SUDHIY peuLeig

. =
"Paseq ails %\ p'S6 Ul bulnsel | Vav | sewoomno
Apnig Juapuadapu| woy Buiwod %98’ L YIM yaY | .moE_Mo:uqum_ﬂﬂwﬂmmE paseq 8lis %6 JO wnwiuiw e ul Buyinsas Apns Juapusdapu) a|gesnseapy
%12 16 POASIYOR am '|00YIS ul sAep G9| JaYy | | Loy Bulwod S88] JO %G'E UM YAV %G L6 @A8Iyoy | [enuuy p3joadx
o — Sjuapnis Iy :sdnosBang dng siqediaddy | .
SUY [ean)inD pue asudlog Jo Awapedy alowedis s|ooyog SESIIVIERD
Tomg NS Apoeds  [eooT “Aprig epuadapu] Duisea.0ap silum eouepuslie juepnys sAoIdw] B v
—_— = — ‘POASIYIE S| JUBLILDNAUS
B8 L 8X5 v EXe |} pesgjued-juapnis A e pue ooyds ey) inoybnouy) Jussedde s Jepeyd ey) JO LDISIA pue UOISSIW T < T
:sanuoug [6007 JO/DUE BJEIS Polelod 4 181} 0S 'SOI|IWE] JIBY) PUR SJUBPNES ||B 10} SAISNU] puE BuiLIoa}em $1 100yas o) jeyy aunsug ') W09 [euibuo

ajepdn [enuuy




s|idnd psjes)dnpun Jo} edUBJES[D €] JO) SIUR|SISSE }SOD OU DPIADI, LS|EOD
sBujurel) je a1eo plyo 9plACld, | ©) sebueyo tojpue sseibosd jsed Buimaiaas
s)nsa) AaAains Jualted G|./¢) uo asuodsel Jualed o} Bujuies ubiyy, JO }nsal B Sk apew aq |Im sainjipusdxe

"Ind20 0] spaau sjusJted Jo} sanunuoddo uonedioped jo Bulespew jeuonippy, pue ‘s921nas ‘suonoe w sabueyd ey

— VX T ™wX
L ._. TV | @9Mas Jo adodg T _ ‘annes Jo odoag
[ 100Y3S 8y} JO SJNO) [eUCNIppE pue sduy | '9Lg
000'eLs joouds Buuciadeys Jog Bujurel} feuoiyppe 'saniioe) omoxwo% m%z sjussed Joy Buiel) apiroid
| Jiomawoy ‘SSDY 10} SJUBAS UOHEWLIO| [EUOHIPPY P "
] TV X L v X
| T BIIAIeS J0 8doog , TV | :90es Jo edoag
m . sweibo.d
000'C1LS [2UNOD LONOY JUsIed ay) JO uoneniu| mmoxwo%“ ﬂm Mau Jo uojejuswadwi-saninosal pue syibuans jussed
“ P N 0} Jueas|el uoyedioped Jo SUBDW JEUCHIPPE BPIACIH
_u__::(uo_._a-”mv:wanw.uaww __ saunypusdx] peyabpng
z $831AIBG/SUORIY jEMIY -... T ) - SOIIAIOG/SUOHIY POULR| - =
 SI¥L0Z 4e9A AV — T =) =i
. I :S8LW03)N 1$OMI0)N
ajl} uo snjejs palea|d | o_nn._:nuoﬂ __ o_nm._:mnam.__
Lim 1393UNjoA Judled BUD JSES| @ BABY SBI|IWIe) JO %08 |  renuuy lemay | 193)JunjoA Judled duo sea) 1B aARY ([|IM SBNIWE) JO %G9 | jenuuy paedxg
S|uIpNIs ||y :sdnoJbgng |idnd 9iqeol| -
o o o SUY [2JN)IND puE 20U3I0G JO AwBpedy 3I0WedAS | sjooyds | 0} s0ljddy 205
. otiad 1SHEUD Fﬁm.arm g i 14D ieak toud
T c@vmw«mm Emm_mm— “1eek yoes aseasour m uonedoiued Jusied o) | woy TvoD jeuibug
amoud Ak = — —

¢s|eoB o) sefueys so/pue sseiboud jsed

sJoad yjm sjoiyucd buinjosas Ajjuapuadapu ul sjuspn)s isisse o) uejd e dojaasg = Buimeinss J0 NSEJ € SE OpEW 8q [IIM Seunpuadxe

S)YBIu *3'1'd Jo Anuongnd sseasou e puE ‘seoyuIes ‘suoyoe ) saBuEYD JEUM
| TV X VX
". o |_._.< - " soaes jo edoog | I - vy :00jAJ8S J0 adoog
- 00S'6% | 91Sqem uo pajsod aiem samijod paaocsdde pJeoq Iy 00001 | 2]ISqOM [0OLDS UO Sapijod [00YJS JO UonEdlang
TV X , TV X
| L TV | :89(A19§ JO edodg | TV | 09105 jo adodg




R

ddSyvyD pue g7 Buipiebas uoneuuoyu jo yidap sajeash apnjoul o} ayisgam pp3,
uondwnsuod Juased 10} ddSYYD Pue S50 Buipsebal sjeusiew pajuud ajeasq),
ddSVVD pue §S020 Inoqe ejow wes| o] syuaied 1o} seljuniloddo elow spiacid,

ZS|EOD
0} sabueyd Jojpue ssasboid jsed Buimsirss
JO }JnsaJ B sk apew aq [im saunypusadxs
pue ‘seaIAes ‘suoioe ul sabueyo Jeypp

1V X

T X

TV :821A9s Jo adoog

TV | :99mss jo adoog

seamipusdxg fenuuy

OVdO "D0S'ETS |

ddSYvD pue S50 buipjebal jewwuo) pue Jobu jo
abuei ayy ui s19ydea] UlRJ) O} PajILIUCD sem Buuasunpg

OVdO 000'se$

*sjualed 0} suonejoadxa g5 2L|NJIUE 0)

pav0xa 0} 10N | JopJo Ul s1ayoead) o) papiacid Juauwido|aAap [BUOISSJ0Id

- = B am._.a_u_alnxm paebpng
] _sedluegjsuopoylemoy 0 = 0 wwo_tom-.wco_«w@ pauueld - -
e SL-¥10Z 429A gV I
suoye1oadxe Slwapese Buipsebal uoReULOL JUBAS|D) oﬂ”w__..nw.ﬂﬂ suonepedxo oﬂnﬂu.ﬂw
paniaoal an kay) 139y sjuaied Jo %25 L6 ‘Aoains o) Bulpioooy | lenuuy enjoy | Jlwapeoe BujpseBbal uogeuioju) saieoal [m sjusied Jo %G8 | jenuuy pajsedxa
SJuapnys ||y | ”mn:ohmnsw dnd sjqeoyddy | .
- - B SUY [RIN)ND PUB 80UBIDG JO AWSpEdY ai0Wedfs | sjooydog 0} sayddy [e09
TOREUD Me0s | (6501 L iqwon seak Jopsd
TeTLTeT T vXeET 2T L . :
:sonpoUg 20071 JO/pUE SIEIS poleloy §507 Jo Alsjsew Juspnis 0} JUBAS|D] UOIBULIOJU] UM Sjussed apinold ‘Gz | wou Twoso leubug

[eHOd Juslied [0oydslamod 8y} s$8208 0} Moy uo Jybiu uojeuuoyul Jualsed apiaoid,
sJayoea) (e Joy Asua apeib uo Guiuies) Aiojepuew apiaold,
Aiwa ejep (ooyogiamod Buipiebal sisyoes) ||e Joj sjuawannbal uspum ysiqe)ss,

4 Seo
0} sebueyd 1o/pue ssaibicud jsed Buimsinses
JO YnsaJ e se apew aq M saun)ipuadxs

pue ‘sadas ‘suonoe ul sabueyo Jeym
— . ——— T S o
- T 991AI8S JO B8d00S . v | oS jo 9d035
= 7 i, e J0oUdS MO 000'GL$
2O 000'SH$ uo si2yoea) mau 10} Hoddns pue Bujurery asnoy u) paaoxa 0} 1oN $1340€8] 10} Butures} |ooygIeMog
B — | TV X [ TV X
1Y [331A9S Jo adoog Y % “9910es JO 80005
. | sell} ¢ spodal pajuud ypm 000'0Z$
07/dDO 000°028 |  Buoje sape.b juapnis yodel 0) pasn sem |0OYISISMOd pa2oXa 010N sope.b Juspnis yodal 0] |0042519MOd JO &S
mo_wﬂﬂﬁnmhﬁwi sesnypuedx3 pojebpng
__ sdpuegrsuopay [enidy = _ s99iA19g/s10R0Y pouEid
e SL-v10Z ea) dva)

‘suodal g4 Apjoam aaa0ar 0y dn $BWI0dINO ‘suyodal 84 APjaam SAIs0al |IM “SOWONO
paubis sjuated jo 9%9°6E A|uo 'aAoidwl| 0} MOY UC SIUSLWIWOD ajgeinseapy sjualed JO 9,65 pue 2A0Idull D] MOL| UD SJUBLLILLIOD JBayoea) s|qeinseay
layoea) paaiadal Asuaronold mojeq sa100S SJUSPMS JO % /G | [enuuy [Bn)oY an@08l |jm Aoualoyoid mojaq $21005 SIUIPN)S JO 9,GQ | IenuLyY pajadxg

- SjusapnIs Iy | “mu._._o._mmﬁw Kdngd m_mmo_ﬁa.q o) seyddy (205
SUY [2ann) pue adualog Jo Awapedy 8lowedds | sjooyos
ORI ToTETS Apoads : [e00 R e
HOISSIN JBHeU) Alosds « [g907] uapnjs pue suonejadxs olwepeose Buipiebas uoneuwuojul Jueasial yim sjualed spincld ‘e gy deak sopud
X8~ L 9 sXr £ ¢ ¥XI *$§200NS Jnuapede Juspms ajowouid pue poddns Juspms woy Tyoo |eubug
:sanjuoLd |EJ0T JOjPUR 8)E)S Pajeley @SEe8IOU| 0} BWOY PUE [O0L2S UBBMIaQ UONED|UNWILLIOD JUBAS[S] 'JUS]SISUOD LIBJUIRN 2




| s}sa] aooeld
‘ ; . ddSvv0
07/d9 000°2S$ | OVES Jo esesjas ul Aejap ay) 0} anp asuewlopad juspms N/dO 000°6HS
| Buunseaw Joj suesw B SE SIUJEW [B00] B[dijinL Pz Aq painsesw se ejep souewiopiad auljaseq ysliqeis3
wa_..uﬂ_vcw.“w.n_m_“_w.._m& . sasnypuadxg pejebpng
1V peEw  seowisgmUORIY €Y - . i $UIAI95/SUOIIY paUlR]y
-~ i = SL-¥LOZ LEOA dVDT et T = —oan)
dSYv0 01 paubije s)uawssasse [e00] A PeInNsesw se ew e pdend ddSvvo Aq pansesw | S0 TR0
2 ¥13 Ul sueulopad Juapn)s auljoseq pajewnsa paysijqe;sy lenuuy enoy | SE YIEW PUB Y3 Ul sdueuLopad juspnis auiiaseq Ysiiqelsy | jenuuy pepadxa
S —
Sjusprys iy | :sdnoJbang jidngd ejqesijday .
- i - ~suy [einynd pue aduaidg Jo Awiepedy sroweaks | “w_oosom|_. 01 soyddy [0
ssauipes!
198Jed pue abajjoo sjowold yey; Apnis jo sjun pajesbejul ‘paseq wajqoid spiacsd D
"Jeuuo}
[e0b 1BlEN] Apoeds : a0 pue Joby jo abues Dygg o) paubie Aoesel| ul uoloNIISUl paseq SpIepUB)S SpIAOd g gy Jeek Joud
"JeuLo} woy} Vo9 (eutbug
pue 1061 Jo sbues Dygs o) paubije Aoeis)l| U] UOHONASUI PBSE] SPIEPUR)S SPIACI] ‘B
—e %9 5% £ Xz L JUBWLIOLAUS BANBIOQE)|0D pue |euauadxe ‘paseq-wa|qoid ‘passjuan
1SBMU0U [E207 JOJPUE BlBIS PajelRy -Juspnis e Ul spiepuelg 3je)g a0 UoWWoD 3y} jo uoonssu| b__m:U r_m_: apAGld 't
45180

Jabuassapy [00oyos Jo otates abessaw 1xa] ay) Aojdw3, | 0} sabueyo Jojpue ssaiboud jsed Bumainal
JabBuassay Jooyog JO asn 8y} anuluoy), JO }nsaJ e Se apews aq |im sasnypuadxa
‘Ajejeudoldde jsod o} aledasd pue Jepusjeo mainal — wea ] diysiepes ypm Buneaw Ayuop, pue ‘ssaialas ‘suonoe w ssbueyd yeypa

| TV X _ T X |
i TV 9B JO 8doog W [9919S JO 3d00S
T ‘ajesuadwod o) Jabuassap jooyos patojdwa \
97/d9 000'8$ 8M 0S 901j0U JO SAEP 210U IO O} UHIM SIUSAS JO %05 RAGE R mo_m
| Inoge paonou Ajuo pey em ‘Jeak ay) Jo Jley 1siy ay) Ag soueape u sAep (| Jse9| Je $jusAe |o0YDs ||e 1S0d
= SB0JAIGGSUONY |eNIOY T . 2 _ SBOIAIeG/SUORIY PeuuR|d =
— SI-YL0Z 1w dyoT
Kanins jusied ay) o) Buipioaoe Jauuew Ajausy | w_u.”u.“_.w“”ﬂ S arey
B Ul UOHEULIOJU| BAID03I AsL Jey) podel syuesed 40 %/°'88 |  jenuuy jemoy | "@0UBADE Uj SAED 01 1SB9] Je peysiiqnd aq [IIM SJUSAS 30 %0. | jenuuy paysadxa
Sjuapms Iy | :sdnoibgng |idng ejgeonady |
B . SUy [EINYND pue 8JUaISS JO AWapedy BIoWedkg | isjooyos SISsliddy 00
e -
_...muham 12207 idy D Jeeh soud

8 1 ¥a % b Ye Tz L aoueApe ul sAep p| 1SS JB UOHBLLIOJU) JUSAS |00YIS 104 07
:5u0ud 907 JO/PuE SlErS paleey

woy Tvo9 feuwibig




'sjidnd asayy jo spasu uo pasnioj Ajjeayisads sem
1eyy proddns pue Suiutes; |euoilippe pantadal 'sUIPNIS PalIIUBPI YU Aj193.1p paxRIom Jey) Jels Loddns 3y | -Saipwey J1sy) pue sjuapnis 3y o3
Al122J1p $32n0sa1 pue sad1AIas Loddns [euolyppe pue JuawaBedua Juapnis ‘ssasfoad Jwapede poddns 0} Sulpuny paziin AWSpedy IoWEdAS

BSS 6L S |

Ipale|ndjes spuny Juesd uoiesuIUO) puk [RUWHANS Jo JUNoWe |210]

{"asueping Joj (q)96¥ST YID § 925) sease Ajioud |edo] Aue pue ajels ayy ul spdnd pajesydnpun Joj s|2oS § 1913SIp
343 J93W 01 SpUNJ JO 35N IANIFYS 1S0W 3Y1 3Je PAPIACId SINAIIS DY) MOY 3qIISP AjjEuOIlippe 1SnW PUISIP [00YIS 3] ‘Iduuew
IPIMI00YIS 10 IPIMIDLASIP @ Ul SPUny UOIIEJJUZDUOD pue |ejuawa|ddns Buisn uaym ‘Jeah dy31 ay3 ul 31isjooyds e 3e sjidnd pajeaydnpun
30 JUBWY[0JUS JO JUBDIRD O MOJAQ JO ILISIP Y3 Ut S|idnd pajeandnpun Jo Juawy|olua Jo Jua2iad §G MOJaq YIM SIILISIP [00YdS Jo4

"961ST IO § Ui paljidads se Jauuew apIMIaLIEYD JO ‘IPIMAIUNOD ‘3PIM|COYIS ‘FPIMIILISIP
B Ul Spuny Aue Jo asn 3y ‘Joy uonedynsnl pue ‘o uonduasap e apnjau| "Jeak dy Y3 ul spuny asay) Suipuadxa s1 y37 3y} Moy aquasaq

(S)(e)96¥ST YOI § 03 Juensind paulwsdIap se spdnd Jausea| ysi|Su3 pue ‘YInoA 42150}
‘BWOdUl MO} JO UOIJBNUSIUOT PUB JAGUWINU Y3 JO siseq 3y} uo PIre(nafed Jeai JyD7 2yl u) SpUNy JO JUNOWE A AYIUIP| ‘MOjaq Xoq 3yl u| ‘Y

Anjeuonuodoid pue spunj Juels uojies3uadIU0) pue [euARUI|ddng Jo asq) i uonIaS

40 Jeuwo} pue Jobu jo abuer ay) Buipiebal uonewuopul JuaLIND o) ubjje Jeu) SySk | 8oUBWIONa] dojaAap O} 3NUNUOT)

"31qe|IeAR USUM S|O0] JUBLUSSASSE 44SYYD 921N

Z5|eob
0} sabueyo Jo/pue ssaibosd jsed Gumainal
JO JInsal B Sk spew aq jm saunyipuadxa
pue ‘sagmias 'sucijoe ul sabueyd Jeypn

‘ddSVYD

TV X
1 :021Al08 Jo adoog

TV X

1991435 JO adoorg

O1/d9 004'8%

“S]IS Ssaulpea) aba||0d
puk Jaa1ed ¢} paubiie suonIsodsIp pue s|s awos
10} UCHELULIO)U SUISE] YIM SOUQMI Bwos padojeas(]

OdO 000'0L$

suolusodsip pue SIS JO aLlaInsesw
10} auljaseq ysiqe)se pue |00} Juswsainseat dojaasg

TV X

:82)Al0s Jo adoag

TV X

_ :@91]es Jo adoog




{uoyeonp3 o yuawpedag erwojen] §L-¢1-10

"peposu se saounosal Ajlwe) Buuinboe pue spaau uolejsuel) Joj yels poddns pue 'siayoes) pajeolypas Aq papiacsd

Buyioln) jooyos iaye 'spesu pazienplalpul Jo) Sa0Jnosal Jayjo Jospue ABojouyoa) aaysisse Buipnjoul suonuaAIaiu| Iy (YINoA J9)so)
pue ‘sisules ysi|bu3 ‘awoou| moT Joj saoiales Bumoljoy sy Buipiroad Aq Jeah |00Uds 910Z-G10Z Ul 10} ddIN SH 1eawW |Im Awspedy
alowedAg "1eaA |00Yds 910Z-GL0Z 3y 1o} (ddW) a@bejuaniag Ajjeucipodold wnwiuly 8y} ‘% pe'e AQ 8sealou) 0] pajelwjss ale
sidnd pajeolidnpun Joj saoia1as s Awapedy alowedAg ‘ojeinafed 4407 (LYWD4) wawabeuep B sisud) [easi4 s eluIoe) uo pasegq

"spdnd | e 01 papiacad sadinlas
ayy 03 pasedwod se spdnd pajedljdnpun 1oy s321A135 panocsdwi Jo/pue paseatoul ayi jo uonduasap aaeyjenb Jo/pue aaienuenb e Buisn
J2W s1 adejusdiad Ayjeuoiodord ayy moy 3aquIsap |jeys vI7 uy (£)(e)96¥ST ¥DD § 01 auensund pajejndjed se eah jeyy uj spdnd yans 1oy
papiroad Suipuny ul asealoul 3yy 0} uoipsodosd ul siidnd asay) Joj Se01AB5 paAosduwl 10 pasealdu)] Joj apiaoad siaulea) ysi3u3j pue ‘Yyinoi
123504 ‘syidnd awodul MO 10y JEBA 4T 3y Ul papIAoad S3DIAI9S 9YI MOY JRJISUOWIP ‘96HST ¥ID § 4O SIU3WaNNbal 3yl Yum JUISISU)

{e}96bST YOO § 01 uensund pajenoted se 1eah dyJ1 3yl ul spdnd (e 01 papiacad s301A195
3y} 01 pasediwod se paaosdwi Jo pasealdul aq isnw s|idnd pajedydnpun Joj $321A195 YoIym Ag a8ejuadiad ayy Ayauapl ‘mojaq xeq ayiu] g




BYLAWS
OF
RONALD REAGAN CHARTER
SCHOOL ALLIANCE

ARTICLE 1

Purposes

The corporation is organized for the public and educational purposes as specified in its Articles
of Incorporation.

ARTICLE 11
Offices

Section 1. Principal Office

The corporation’s principal office shall be located at 23151 Palomar Street, Wildomar, CA,
92595, County of Riverside, State of California. The Board of Trustees (“Board”) is granted full
power and authority to change the principal office from one location to another within
California.

Section 2, Other Offices

The board at any place or places where the corporation is qualified to do business may at any
time establish branch or subordinate offices.

ARTICLE IH

Membership

Section 1. No Members

Unless and until these Bylaws are amended to provide otherwise, this corporation shall have no
statutory members, as the term “member” is defined in Section 5056 of the California Nonprofit
Corporation Law. Any action, which would otherwise by law require approval by a majority of
all members, shall require only approval of the Board. All rights, which would otherwise by law
be vested in the members shall best in the Board.

Section 2. Associates

Nothing in this Article shall be construed to limit the corporation’s right to refer to persons
associated with it as “members” even though such persons are not members, and no such

Amended & Board Approved XX/XX/2016 Page 1 of 16



reference by the corporation shall render anyone a member within the meaning of Section 5056
of the California Nonprofit Corporation Law, including honorary or donor members. Such
individuals may originate and take part in the discussion of any subject that may properly come
before any meeting of the Board, bul may not vote. The corporation may confer, by amendment
of its Articles ol Incorporation or of these Bylaws, some or all of a member’s rights, set forth in
the California Nonprofit Corporation Law, upon any person who does not have the right to vote
for the election of Trustees/directors, on a disposition of substantially all of the assets of the
corporation, on a merger, on a dissolution, or on changes lo the corporation’s Articles of
[ncorporation or Bylaws, but no such person shall be a member within the meaning of said
Section 5056. The Board may also, in its discretion, without establishing memberships, establish
an advisory council or honorary board or such other auxiliary groups as it deems appropriate to
advise and support the corporation.

ARTICLE IV

Board of Trustees

Section 1. Powers

Subject to the limitations of the California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation Law, the
corporation’s Articles of Incorporation and the Bylaws, and such local public agency laws as
may be applicable to the corporation, the activities and affairs of the corporation shall be
conducted and all corporate powers shall be managed and all corporate powers shall be exercised
under the ultimate direction of the Board., No assignment, referral or delegation of authority by
the Board or anyone acting under such delegation shall preclude the Board from exercising full
authority over the conduct of the corporation’s activities, and the Board may rescind any such
assignment, referral or delegation at any time. Without prejudice to its general powers, but
subject to the same limitations set forth above, the Board shall have the following powers in
addition to any other powers enumerated in these Bylaws and permitted by law and not
inconsistent with the corporation’s Articles of Incorporation or these Bylaws of the corporation’s
approved charter(s):

* To select and remove all of the officers, agents and employees of the corporation;

¢ To prescribe powers and duties;

» To fix their compensation;

o To require security from them for faithful service;

o To conduct, manage and control the affairs and activities of the corporation and to make
such rules and regulations;

* To adopt, make and use a corporate seal and to alter the form of the seal from time to
time;

¢ To borrow money and incur indebtedness for the purposes of the corporation, and to
cause to be executed and delivered therefore, in the corporate name, promissory notes,
bonds, debentures, deeds of trust, mortgages, pledges, hypothecations and other
evidences of debt and securities therefore;

Amended & Board Approved XX/XX/2016 Page 2 of 16



¢ To carry on a business and apply any revenues in excess of expenses that result from the
business activity to any activity in which it may lawfully cngage;

» To act as Trustee under any trust incidental to the principal object of the corporation, and
receive, hold, administer, exchange and expend funds and property subject to such trusts;

» To acquire by purchase, exchange, lease, gift, devise, bequest, or otherwise, and to hold,
improve lease, sublease, mortgage, transfer in trust, encumber, convey or otherwise
dispose of real and personal property;

* To assume any obligations, enter into any contracts or other instruments, and do any and
all other things incidental or expedient to the attainment of any corporate purpose; and

¢ To carry out such other duties as are described in the Charter school(s) as approved by
the chartering authority and the Charter Schools Act of 1992 (Education Code Section
47600 et seq).

Section 2. Number and Qualifications of Trustees

The number of Trustees of the corporation shall not be less than five (5) and not more than nine
9).

No more than two (2) members of the Board may be parents or guardians of children who attend
Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts or any other charter school that the Corporation
operates.

The qualifications for Trustees are:

» The ability to attend board meetings;

o A willingness to actively support and promote the mission and vision of the charter
school(s);

¢ Knowledgeable of Constructivist theory and practices;

e Knowledgeabie of the charter petition (s); and

s Knowledgeable about roles and responsibilities of being a governing board member.

Section 3. Appointments and Term of QOffice

The initial Trustees and Officers shall be appointed by the incorporator and shall serve staggered
terms as determined by the Board at its first Board meeting. Afier initial terms, Trustees shall
hold office for a term of two (2) years or until a successor has been selected. Thereafter, the
Board shall, by a majority vote, select each Trustee from a slate of qualified candidates
developed by the School Site Committee of the charters school(s) or absent such a slate, through
a process of the Board’s design.

The Lake Elsinore Unified School District Governing Board (the “District”) reserves its right
pursuant to Education Code Section 47604(b) to have a single voting representative on the
RRCSA Board of Trustees, and if the District chooses to exercise this right, the representative
shall be solely of the District’s choosing. Any District representative appointed pursuant to
Education Code Section 47604(b) shall serve solely at the District’s or its designee’s discretion
and may serve an unlimited number of consecutive terms. No restrictions on the appointment,

Amended & Board Approved XX/XX/2016 Page 3 of 16



qualifications, service or terms for removal of other members of the Board of Truslees shall
apply to any District appointee pursuant to Education Code Section 47604(b) and such appointee
shall serve at the pleasure of and be removed only by the action of the District or its designee.

Section 4. Resignation and Removal

Subject to the provisions of Section 5226 of the California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation
Law, and Trustee may resign by giving written notice to the president, the secretary, or the
Board, unless the written notice specifies a later effective date. If the resignation is effective at a
future date, a successor may be selected before such time, so as to take office when the
resignation becomes effective.

Section 5. Vacancies

A Board vacancy or vacancies shall be deemed to exist if any Trustee dies, resigns, or is
removed, or if the authorized number of Trustees is increased. The Board may also declare
vacant the office of any Trustee who has been convicted of a felony, or has been found to breach
any duty arising under Article 3 Chapter 2 of the California Nonprofit Public Benefit
Corporation Law of deemed 1o be of unsound mind by any court of competent jurisdiction. A
vacancy on the Board shall be filled only by resolution of the Board. Each Trustee so elected,
appointed, or designated shall hold office until the expiration of the term of the replaced Trustee
and continue to hold office until a qualified successor has been elected, appointed, or designated.
No reduction of the authorized number of Trustees shall have the effect of removing any Trustee
prior to the expiration of the Trustee’s term of office.

Section 6. Place of Meeting

Meetings of the Board shall meet for the purpose of organization, appointment of officers and
transaction of such other business as may properly be brought before the Meeting. This meeting
shall be held at a time, date and place as may be specified and noticed by resolution of the Board.

Section 7. Meetings; Annual Meeting

Annually the Board shall be held at the principal office of the corporation or at any other place
within the State of California or outside the State of California when authorized by the Ralph M
Brown Act (Gov. Code 54950 et seq., the “Brown Act”) which has been designated in the notice
of the meeting or, if there is no notice, by resolution of the Board.

Section 8. Regular Meetings

Regular meetings of the Board, including annual meetings, amounting to at least nine (9)
meetings per year, shall be held at such times and places as may from time to time be fixed by
the Board.

Section 9. Special Meetings

Special meetings of the Board for any purpose may be called at any time by the President, the
Secretary or any combination of two Trustees. The party calling such special meeting shall
determine the place, date and time thereof.

Amended & Board Approved XX/XX/2016 Page 4 of 16



Section 10. Notice of Special Meetings

Special meetings of the Board may be held only atter each Trustec has received four (4) days’
prior notice by first-class mail or twenty-four (24) hours’ notice given personally or by telephone
(including a voice messaging system or other system or technology designed to record and
communicate messages), telegraph, facsimile, electronic mail or other electronic means of
communication. A twenty-four-hour notice will be provided to media outlets including a brief
general description of matters to be considered or discussed. Any such notice shall be addressed
or delivered to each Trustee at the Trustee’s address (or telephone or facsimile number, or
electronic mail address, as applicable) as it is shown on the records of the corporation or as may
have been given to the corporation by the Trustee for purposes of notice or, il an address (or
telephone of facsimile number, or electronic mail address, as applicable) is not shown on the
corporation’s records or is not readily ascertainable, at the place at which the meetings of the
Trustees are regularly held. Notice by mail shall be deemed received at the time a properly
addressed written notice is deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid. Any other
written notice shall be deemed received at the time it is personally delivered to the recipient to a
person at the office of the recipient whom the person giving the notice has reason to believe will
promptly communicate it to the receiver. The notice of special meeting shall state the time of the
meeting, and the place if the place is other than the principal office of the corporation, and the
general nature of the business proposed to be transacted at the meeting. No business, other than
the business the general nature of which was set forth in the notice of the meeting, may be
transacted at a special meeting.

Section 11. Quorum

A majority of the Trustees then in office shall constitute a quorum. Every act of decision done or
made by a majority of the Trustees at a meeting duly held at which a quorum is present is an act
of the Board. Trustees may not vote by proxy.

Section_12. Telephonic and Electronic Video Meetings

Members of the Board may participate in a meeting through the use of conference telephone,
electronic video screen communication, or other communications equipment pursuant to the
requirements of the Brown Act.

Section 13. Adjournment

A majority of the Trustees present, whether or not a quorum is a present, may adjourn any
Trustees meeting to another time or place. If a meeting is adjourned for more than twenty-four
(24) hours, notice of such adjournment to another time or place shall be given, prior to the time
schedule for the continuation of the meeting, to the Trustees who were not present at the time of
adjournment.

Section 14. Rights of Inspection

Board members reserve the rights to review, inspect and/or copy at any reasonable time books,
records, and documents of every kind maintained by the corporation, including confidential

Amended & Board Approved XX/XX/2016 Page 5 of 16



student and employee records in those limited situations in which they are pertinent 1o a matter
before the Board, as well as inspect the physical properties of the corporation. Such review is
subject to any and all limitations of federal and state law and/or regulation in effect at the time
such an inspection is requested.

Section 15. Board Committees

The Board may appoint an executive committee and one or more other committees cach
consisting of two (2) or more Trustees to serve at the pleasure of the Board, and delegate to such
committee any of the authority of the Board, except with respect to:

o The filling of vacancies on the Board or on any committee which has the authority of the
Board;

o The fixing of compensations of the Trustees for serving on the Board or on any
committee;

e The amendment or repeal of Bylaws or the adoption of new Bylaws;

e The amendment or repeal of any resolution of the Board which by its express terms is not
s0 amendable or repeal able;

o The appointment of other committees having the authority of the Board;

» The expenditure of corporate funds to support a nominee for Trustee after there are more
people nominated for Trustee than can be elected; or

e The approval of any self-dealing transaction as such transactions are defined in Section
5233(a) of the California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation Law, except as permitted
under Section 24 of this Article.

Any such committee must be created, and the members thereof appointed, by resolution adopted
by a majority of the number of Trustees then in office, and any such committee may be
designated as an executive committee or by such other name as the Board shall specify.

The Board may appoint, in the same manner, alternate members to a committee who may replace
any absent member at any meeting of the committee. The Board shall have the power to
prescribe the manner in which proceedings of any such committee shall be conducted. In the
absence of any such prescription, such committee shall have the power to prescribe the manner
in which its proceedings shall be conducted. Unless the Board, such committee, or these Bylaws
otherwise provide, the regular and special meetings and other actions of any such committee
shall be governed by the provisions of this Article IV herein applicable to meetings and actions
of the Board. Minutes shall be kept of each meeting of each committee

Committees so appointed shail be subject to Section 22 of these Bylaws.

Section 16. Other Committees

The President, subject to the limitations imposed by the Boar, or the Board, may create other
committees, either standing or special, so serve the Board which do not have the powers of the
Board. The President, with the approval of the Board, shall appoint members to serve on such
committees, and shall designate the committee chair. If a Trustee is on a committee, he or she

Amended & Board Approved XX/XX/2016 Page 6 of 16



shall be the chair. Each member of 2 committee shall continue as such until the next annual
election of officers and until his or her successor is appointed, unless the member sooner resigns
or is removed {rom the committee. The President, the chair of the committee or a majority of the
committee’s voting members may call meetings of a committee. Each committee shall meet as
olten as is necessary to perform its duties. A majority of the voting members of a committee
shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the committee. Each
committee may keep minutes of its proceedings and shall report periodically to the Board. A
committee may take action by majority vote. Any member of a committee may resign at any
time by giving written notice to the President. Such resignation, which may or may not be made
contingent upon formal acceptance, shall take effect upon the date of receipt or at any later date
if specified in the notice. The President may, with prior approval of the Board, remove any
appointed member of a committee. The President, with the Board’s approval, shall appoint a
member to fill a vacancy in any committee or any position created by an increase in the
membership for the unexpired portion of the term.

Committees so appointed shall be subject to Section 22 of these Bylaws.

Section 17. Fees and Compensation

Trustees and members of committees shall not receive any compensation for their services;
however, the Board may approve reimbursement of a Trustee’s actual and necessary expenses
incurred in the conduct of the corporation’s business, such as food, lodging and mileage.

Section 18. Non-liability of Trustees

No Trustee shall be personally liable for the debts, liabilities or other obligations of this
corporation.

Section 19. Interested Persons

Not more than forty-nine percent (49%) of the Trustees serving on the Board may be the
“interested persons.” An “interested person” is (i) any person compensated by the corporation for
services rendered to it within the previous twelve (12) months whether as a full- or part-time
employee, independent contractor, or otherwise, excluding any reasonable compensation paid to
a Trustee as Trustee, and (ii) any brother, sister, ancestor, descendant, spouse, brother-in-law,
sister-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, mother-in-law or father-in-law of any such person.
However, any violation of the provisions of this Section shall not affect the validity or
enforceability of any transaction entered into by the corporation. Notwithstanding this provision,
the corporation and Board shall at all times be subject to and comply with Government Code
Section 1090 et seq. and the Political Reform Act of 1974 (Government Code 81000 et seq.), and
the most restrictive provisions of those laws or this Section 20 shall control. This provision shall
not be interpreted to permit any action or involvement by an interested person that would not be
permitted pursuant to Government Code 1090 et seq. and the Political Reform Act of 1974,

Section 20. Standard of Care

Amended & Board Approved XX/XX/2016 Page 7 0f 16



A trustee shall perform the duties ol a Trustlee, including duties as a member of any committee of
the Board upon which the Truslee may serve, in good [aith, in a manner such Trustee believes to
be in the best interests of the corporation and with such care, including reasonable inquiry, as an
ordinarily prudent person in a like position would use under similar circumstances. In performing
the duties of a Trustee, a Trustee shall be entitled to rely on information, opinions, reports or
statements, including financial statements and other financial data, in each case prepared or
presented by:

» One or more officers or employees of the corporation whom the trustee belicves to be
reliable and competent in the matters presented;

o Counsel, independent accountants or other persons as to matters which the Trustee
believes to be within such person’s professional or expert competence; or

e A committee of the Board upon which the Trustee does not serve as to matters within its
designated authority, provided the Trustee believes merits confidence and the Trustee
acts in good faith, after reasonable inquiry when the need therefore is indicated by the
circumstances and without knowledge that would cause such reliance to be unwarranted.

Section 21. Compliance with the Brown Acl, Governance Code Section 1090 et seq. and the
Political Reform Act of 1974

The corporation and the Board of Trustees shall comply with the Ralph M. Brown Act,
Government Code Section 1090 et seq., and the Political Reform Act of 1974 (Government Code
Section 81000 et seq.), including all attendant regulations applicable to any such laws, as the
same may be amended from time to time.

Section 22. Conflict with Charter Requirements

In the case of a conflict between the requirements of the corporation’s then approved charter
petition and the provisions of the Articles of Incorporation and/or Bylaws, action taken in
accordance with such Articles/Bylaws which conflicts with of is inconsistent with the
requirements of the corporation’s then approved charter petition shall be deemed a violation of
the corporation’s them approved charter petition, and in the case of such a conflict, the RRCSA
Board of Trustees shall take prompt action to revise the Bylaws to make the Bylaws consistent
with the requirements of the corporation’s then approved petition or seek a material revision to
the corporation’s then approved charter petition to make the Bylaws and charter petition
consistent. Should the provisions of the corporation’s then approved charter petition conflict with
the policies, practices, or terms of any collective bargaining agreement or other agreement of the
corporation or its school, the provisions of the corporation’s then approved charter petition shall
prevail.

Section 23. Effecting Changes to Bylaws

RRCSA shall provide written notice to the Lake Elsinore Unified School District Superintendent
or designee of any proposed revisions to the Articles of Incorporation and/or Bylaws no less than
three (3) weeks prior to consideration of adoption of the revision(s) by the RRCSA Board of
Trustees. Should the District Superintendent or designee indicate that the District considers the

Amended & Board Approved XX/XX/2016 Page 8 of 16



proposed revisions lo be a material revision to SASCA/RRCSA’s charter petition, RRCSA may
nol formally adopt such revision(s) unless and until the revision(s) is first approved through the
process set forth in Education Code Section 47607 for material revisions to the Charter. Should
RRCSA adopt revision(s} lo its Articles and/or Bylaws (in accordance with the requirements set
forth in this paragraph) it shall provide a final copy of the revised document to the District within
three (3) business days of the adoption of such revision(s).

Section 24. Persons Liable and Extent of Liability

If a self-dealing transaction has not been approved as required by law, the interested Trustee(s)
may be required to do such things and pay such damages as a court may provide as an equitable
and fair remedy to the corporation, considering any benefit received by it and whether or not the
interested Trustee(s) acted in good faith and with the intent to further the best interests of the
corporation.

Section 25. Corporate Loans and Advances

The corporation shall not make any loan of money or property to or guarantee the obligation of
any Trustee or officer, unless approved by the Attorney General; provided, however, that the
corporation may advance money to a Trustee or officer of the corporation or any subsidiary for
expenses reasonably anticipated to be incurred in the performance of the duties of such officer or
Trustee, if, in the absence of such advance, such Trustee or officer would be entitled to be
reimbursed for such expenses by the corporation, it’s parent or any subsidiary.

Section 26. Annual Report

Pursuant to Section 6321 of the California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation Law, the chief
financial officer shall cause an annual report to be prepared and sent to each Trustee not later
than one hundred and twenty (120) days after the close of the fiscal year. Such annual report
shall be prepared in conformity with the requirements of the California Nonprofit Public Benefit
Corporation Law as it may be in effect from time to time.

Section 27. Annual Statement of Certain Transactions and {ndemnifications

Pursuant to Section 6322 of the California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation Law, the
corporation shall furnish an annual statement of certain transactions and indemnifications to each
of the Trustees sefting forth any transactions or indemnifications of a kind described in Cal.
Corporations Code section 6322(d) or (e).

Section 28. Property Rights

No Trustee shall have any right or interest in any of the corporation’s property or assets.

ARTICLE V
Officers

Section 1. Officers

Amended & Board Approved XX/XX/2016 Page 9 of 16



The ofTicers of this corporation shall be a President, a Secretary, and a Chief Financial Officer or
treasurer. The corporation may also have, at the discretion of the Board, one or more Vice
Presidents, one or more Assistant Secretaries, one or more Assislant Treasurers, and such other
officers as may be elected or appointed by the Board. The same person may hold any number of
officers, except that neither the Secretary nor the Treasurer may serve concurrently as President.

Section 2. Appointment of Officers

Except as otherwise specified in Sections 3 and 10 of this Article, the officers of the corporation
shall be choscn annually by the Board and each shall hold office until he or she shall resign or
shall be removed or otherwise disqualified to serve, or his or her successor shall be elected and
qualified.

Section 3. Subordinate Officers

The Board may appoint and may empower the President to appoint such other officers as the
business of the corporation may require, each of whom shall hold office for such period, have
such authority, and perform such duties as are provided in the Bylaws or as the Board may from
time to time determine.

Section 4. President

The President is the Chief Executive Office of the corporation and has, subject to the control of
the Board, general supervision, direction and control of the business and affairs of the
corporation. The President has the general management powers and duties usually vested in the
office of president of a corporation, as well as such other powers and the Board may prescribe
from time to time. The President shall be an ex officio voting member of each Board committee.

Section 5. Vice President

In the absence or disability of the President, Vice President (of if more than (1) Vice President is
appointed, in order of their rank as fixed by the Board or if not ranked, the Vice President
designated by the Board) shall perform all the duties of the President and when so acting shall
hall all the powers of, and be subject to all of the restrictions upon, the President. The Vice
Presidents shall have such other powers and perform such other duties as the Board may
prescribe from time to time.

Section 6. Secretary

The Secretary shall keep or cause to be kept, at the principal office of the corporation the State of
California, the original or a copy of the corporation’s Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws, as
amended to date, and a register showing the names of all Trustees and their respective addresses.
The Secretary shall keep the seal of the corporation and shall affix or cause to be affixed the
same on such papers an instruments as may be required in the regular course of business, but
failure to affix it shall not affect the validity of any instrument. The Secretary also shall keep or
cause to be kept at the principal office, or at such other place as the Board may order, a book of
minutes of all meetings of the Board and its committees, with the time and place of holding;
whether regular or special; if special how authorized; the notice thereof given; the names of

Amended & Board Approved XX/XX/2016 Page 10 of 16



those present and absent; and the proceedings thereol. The Secretary shall give or cause to be
given notice of all the meetings of the Board required by these Bylaws or by law lo be given;
shall keep the seal of the corporation in sale custody; shall see that all reports, statements and
other documents required by law are properly kept or [iled; and shall have such other powers and
perform such other dutics as may be prescribed from time to time by the Board.

Section 7. Chief Financial Officer (or Treasurer)

The Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer shall keep and maintain or cause to be kept and
maintained adequate and correct accounts of the properties and business transactions of the
corporation, including accounts of its assets, liabilities, receipts, disbursements, gains and losses.
The books of account shall at all times be open to inspection by any Trustee. The Chief
Financial Ofticer shall deposit or cause to be deposited all monies and other valuables in the
name and to the credit of the corporation in such depositories as may be designated by the Board.
The Chief Financial Officer shall disburse or cause to be disbursed the funds of the corporation
as shall be ordered by the Board, shall render or cause to be rendered to the President and the
Trustees, upon request, an account of all transactions as Chief Financial Officer. The Chief
Financial Officer shall present or cause to be presented an operating statement and report, since
the last preceding board meeting, to the Board at all regular meetings. The Chief Financial
Officer shall have such other powers and perform such other duties as may be prescribed from
time to time by the Board,

Section 8. Removal and Resignation

The Board at any time may remove any officer, either with or without cause. In the case of an
officer appointed by the President, the President shall also have the power of removal. Any such
removal shall be without prejudice to the rights, if any, of the officer under any contract of
employment. Any officer may resign at any time by giving written notice to the corporation, but
without prejudice to the rights, if any, of the corporation under any contract to which the officer
is a party. Any such resignation shall take effect at the date of the receipt of such notice or at any
later time specified therein, and, unless otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such
resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.

Section 9. Vacancies

A vacancy in any office because of death, resignation, removal, disqualification, or any other
cause, shall be filled in the manner prescribed in the Bylaws for regular election or appointment
to such office, provided that such vacancies shall be filled as they occur and not on an annual
basis.

ARTICLE VI
Indemnification

Sectionl. Definitions

For the purposes of this Article, “agent” means any person who is or was a Trustee, officer, or
employee of this corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director,

Amended & Board Approved XX/XX/2016 Page 11 of 16



Trustee, officer, employee or agent of another [oreign or domestic corporation, partnership, joint
venlure, lruslt or other enlerprise, or was a director, Trustee, officer, employee or agent of a
foreign or domestic corporation which was a predecessor corporation of this corporation or of
another enterprise at the request of such predecessor corporation; and “proceeding” means any
threatened, pending completed action or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or
investigalive; and “expenses” includes, without limitation, attorneys’ fees and any expenses of
establishing a right to indemnification under Sections 4 or 5b of this Article,

Scction 2. Indemnification in Actions by Third Parties

This corporation may indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to bc made a
party to any proceeding (other than an action by or in the right of this corporation to procure a
judgment in its favor, an action bought under Section 5233 of the California Nonprofit Public
Benefit Corporation Law, or an action brought by the Attorney General or a person granted
relater status by the Attorney General for any breach of duty relating to assets held in charitable
trust) by reason of the fact that such person is or was an agent of this corporation, against
expenses, judgments, fines, settlements and other amounts actually and reasonably incurred in
the connection with such proceeding if such person acted in good faith and in a manner such
person reasonably believed to be in the best interests of this corporation, and, in the case of a
criminal proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe the conduct of such person was
unlawful. The termination of any proceeding by judgment, order, settlement, conviction or upon
a plea of nolo contendere or its equivalent shall not, of itself, create a presumption that the
person did not act in good faith and in a manner which the person reasonably believed to be in
the best interests of this corporation or that the person had reasonable cause to believe that the
person’s conduct was unlawful.

Section 3. Indemnification in Actions by or in the Right of the Corporation

This corporation may indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a
party to any threatened, pending or completed action by or in the right of this corporation, or
brought under Section 5233 of the California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation Law, or
brought by the Attorney General or a person granted regulator status by the Attorney General for
breach of duty relating to assets held in charitable trust, to procure a judgment in its favor by
reason of the fact that such person is or was an agent of the corporation, against expenses
actually and reasonably incurred by such person in connection with the defense or settlement of
such action if such person acted in good faith, in a manner such person believed to be in the best
interests of the corporation and with such care, including reasonable inquiry, as an ordinarily
prudent person in a like position would use under similar circumstances. No indemnification
shall be made under this Section:

¢ Inrespect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged
to be liable to this corporation in the performance of such person’s duty to the
corporation, unless and only to the extent that the court in which such proceeding is or
was pending shall determine upon application that, in view of all the circumstances of the

Amended & Board Approved XX/XX/2016 Page 12 of 16



case, such person is [airly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for the expenses which
such court shall determine;

e Of amounts paid in settling or otherwise disposing of a threatened or pending action, with
or without court approval; or

s Of expenses incurred in defending a threatened or pending action, which is settled or
otherwise disposed of without court approval, unless it is settled with the approval of the
Attorney General.

Section 4. Indemnification Against Expenses

To the extent that an agent of this corporation has been successful on the merits in defense of any
proceeding referred to in Sections 2 or 3 of this Article or in defense of any claim, issue or matter
therein, the agent shall be indemnified against expenses actually and reasonably incurred by the
agent in connection therewith,

Section 5. Required Determinations

Except as provided in Section 4 of this Article, any indemnification under this Article shall be
made by this corporation only if authorized in the specific case, upon a determination that
indemnification of the agent is proper in the circumstances because the agent has met the
applicable standard of conduct set forth in Sections 2 or 3 of this Article by:

e A majority vote of quorum consisting of Trustees who are not parties to such proceeding;
or

e The court in which such proceeding is or was pending upon application made by this
corporation or the agent or the attorney or other person rendering services in connection
with the defense, whether or not such application by the agent, attorney or other person is
opposed by this corporation.

Section 6. Advance of Expenses

Expenses incurred in defending any proceeding may be advanced by this corporation prior to the
final disposition of such proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of the agent
to repay such amount unless it shall be determined ultimately that the agent is entitled to be
indemnified as authorized in this Article. The provisions of Section 8 of this Article do not apply
to advances made pursuant to this Section.

Section 7. Other Indemnification

No provision made by this corporation to indemnify its or its subsidiary’s directors, Trustees or
officers for the defense of any proceeding, whether contained in the Articles of Incorporation,
Bylaws, a resolution of members or Trustees/directors, an agreement, or otherwise, shall be valid
unless consistent with this Article. Nothing contained in this Article shall affect any right to
indemnification to which: (i) persons other than such Trustees/directors and officers may be
entitled by contract or under the provisions of the California Tort Claims Art; (ii) such
Trustees/directors may be entitled under the provisions of the California Tort Claims Act; or (iif)
either may otherwise be entitled. Nothing in this Article or these Bylaws shall limit or affect the

Amended & Board Approved XX/XX/2016 Page 13 of 16



corporation’s obligation and agreement to carry out its defense, hold harmless, and indemnity
obligations as described in any approved charter or other agreement with the corporation’s
charter authorizing cntity or cntitics.

Scetion 8. Forms of Indemnification Not Permitted

No indemnification or advance shall be made under this Article, except as provided in Sections 4
or 5b, in any circumstances where it appears;

¢ That it would be inconsistent with a provision of the Articles of Incorporation, these
Bylaws, or an agreement in eflect at the time of the accrual of the alleged cause of action
asserted in the proceeding in which the expenses were incurred or other amounts were
paid, which prohibits or otherwise limits indemnification; or

e That it would be inconsistent with any condition expressly imposed by a court in
approving a settlement

Section 9. Insurance

The corporation shall have the power to purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any agent
of this corporation against any liability asserted against or incurred by the agent in such capacity
or arising out of the agent’s status as such whether or not this corporation would have the power
to indemnity the agent against such liability under the provisions of this Article; provided,
however, that this corporation shall have no power to purchase and maintain such insurance to
indemnily any agent of the corporation for a violation of Section 5233 of the California
Nonprotit Public Benefit Corporation Law.

Section 10. Non-applicability to Fiduciaries of Employee Benefit Plans

The Article does not apply to any proceeding against any Trustee, investment manager or other
fiduciary of an employee benefit plan in such person’s capacity as such, even though such person
may also be an agent of the corporation as defined in Section 1 of this Article. The corporation
shall have power to indemnify such Trustee, investment manager or other fiduciary to the extent
permitted by subdivision (f) of Section 207 of the California 207 of the California General
Corporation Law.

Section 1. Indemnification and the California Tort Claims Act

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Article VI, the corporation shall have the right and
obligation to insure, defend, and indemnify the corporation’s employees, officers, and directors
for all claims brought pursuant to the California Tort Claims Act (Government Code Section
810, et seq.) to the fullest extent allowed under said Act.

ARTICLE VII
Miscellanecus
Section 1. Fiscal Year

The fiscal year of the corporation shall be a fiscal year ending June 30.

Amended & Board Approved XX/XX/2016 Page 14 of 16



Scction 2. Inspection of Corporate Records

The books of account and minutes or the proceedings of members and Trustees, and of any
executive committee or other committees ot the Trustees, shall be open to inspection at any
rcasonable time upon the written demand of any member. Such inspection may be made in
person or by an agent or attorney, and shall include the right to make photocopies and extracts.

Section 3. Checks, Drails, Eic.

All checks, drafls or other orders for payment of money, notes or other evidences of
indebtedness issued in the name of or payable to the corporation and any and all securities owned
by or held by the corporation requiring signature for transfer shall be signed or endorsed by such
person or persons and in such manner as from time to time shall be determined by the Board or
the executive committee, if any, or by the president.

Section 4. Endorsement of Execution of Documents and Contracts

Subject to the provisions of applicable law, any note, mortgage, evidence of indebtedness,
contract, conveyance or other instrument in writing and any assignment or endorsement thereof
executed or entered into between the corporation and any other person, when signed by the chair
of the Board, the president, certain designated vice-presidents, the secretary or the chief financial
officer of the corporation, shall be valid and binding on the corporation in the absence of actual
knowledge on the part of the other person that the signing officer(s) had no authority to execute
the same. Additionally, by resolution of the Board, general signatory authority may be granted
and delegated to other persons on behalf of the corporation. Any such instruments may be
signed by any other person or persons and in such manner as from time to time shall be
determined by the Board or the president. Unless so authorized, no officer, agent or employee
shall have any power or authority to bind the corporation to any contract or engagement or to
pledge its credit or to render it liable for any purpose of amount.

Section 5. Dissolution and Distribution of SASCA Assets

The property of this corporation is irrevocably dedicated to charitable purposes and no part of the
net income or assets of this corporation shall ever inure to the benefit of any director, officer, or
member thereof or to the benefit of any private person. Upon the winding up and dissolution of
the corporation, after paying or adequately providing for the debts an obligations of the
corporation (including any obligations requiring the return of grant funds on the dissolution of
the corporation), any capital assets, including facilities or property, purchased in whole or part
with public funds will be distributed to a political subdivision of the state organized for
educational purposes at the discretion of the corporation’s governing board. Any remaining
assets of the corporation shall be distributed to either (i) such organization organized and
operated exclusively for educational purposes which has established its tax exempt status under
Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, (or the corresponding
provision of any future United States Internal Revenue Law), or (ii) a state or political
subdivision of a state of the United States to be used exclusively for public purposes.

ARTICLE V1l

Amended & Board Approved XX/XX/2016 Page 15 of 16



Effective Date and Amendments

Section 1. Effective Date

These Bylaws shall become eftective immediately upon their adoption. Amendments to these
Bylaws shall become etfective immediately upon their adoption unless the Board directs
otherwise.

Section 2. Amendments

These Bylaws may be amended or repealed and new Bylaws adopted only by the vote of a
majority of Trustees then in office.

Date:

Roland Skumawitz, President
Date:

Dan Leavitt, Secretary
[END]

Amended & Board Approved XX/XX/2016 Page 16 of 16



Board Members
Roland Skumawitz, President

Ingrid Flores
Elizabeth Halikis
Daniel Leavatt, Sceretary/ Treasurcr

Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance

Regular Board Meeting Minutes
23151 Palomar Street

Wildomar, CA 92595

Phone: (951) 678-5217

February 8, 2016 @6:00 p.m.

1.0 CALL TO ORDER
Introduction of Guests
The meeting was called to order by the Board Chair at 6:03 p.m.

2.0 OPEN GENERAL SESSION
Establishment of 2 Quorum

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

L

Other guests present:
SavantCo Education Services, John Arndt
Community Bank, Matthew Roberson and Mayra Ozaeta

3.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4.0 APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Motion; Dr, Flores Second: Mrs. Halikis Vote; 4-0

5.0 INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, OPEN SESSION ITEMS:
No commenis,

6.0 INFORMATION SESSION:

6.1 Teacher’s Report
Report on classroom activities and events.
Presented by: Jenny Ferguson, Sycamore Academy Teacher

6.2 Financial Report (Attachment 6.2)
Presentation of the status of Sycamore Academy finances,
Presented by: John Arndl, SavantCo Education

6.3 Special Education Report
Report on Sycamore Academy’s Special Education Program including current data, services and
needs.
Presented by: Tanya Meeks, Education Specialist, Jennifer Smith, Education Specialist and Tess
Brown, Student Support Services Coordinator

1of3



6.4 Director’s Report
Presentation regarding school administration including our material revision and update on current

legislation that may impact the school.
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director/Principal

6.5 LCAP (Attachment 6.5)
Presentation and review of LCAP
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Executive Director/Principal

6.6 School Report
Update on Sycamore’s education program, assessments, SBAC, WASC and professional

development.
Presented by: Jeff Morabito, Assistant Principal

6.7 Operations Report

Presentation on enrollment and attendance data. Operations status report.
Presented by: Laura Girard, Operations Coordinator

7.0 ACTION ITEMS:

71 2" Interim Report (Attachment 7.1)
The board will review and consider the 2™ Interim Report.

Staff recommendation: The board approve the 2" Interim Report. Staff recommends approval.
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal

Motion: Mrs. Halikis Second: Dr. Flores Vote:4-0

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz __ X
Dr. Ingrid Flores X
Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis X
Mr. Daniel Leavitt _X

8.0 CONSENT CALENDAR
Consent Calendar Items are considered routine and may be enacted by a single motion.

8.1 Approval of the Minutes: January 11, 2016 (Attachment 8.1)
8.2 Approval of the Check Register for January 2016 (Attachment 8.2)

Motion: Mrs. Halikis Second: Mr. Leavitt Vote: 4 -0

ROLL CALL Aye Nay
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis
Mr. Daniel Leavitt

2K DK

9.0 BOARD COMMENTS:
No comments.

20f3



100 ADJOURNMENT

Motion: Dr, Flores Second: Mr. Leavitt Vote: 4-0

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. Roland Skumawitz ___ X
Dr. Ingrid Flores _X
Mrs, Elizabeth Halikis ___ X
Mr. Daniel Leavitt X

The meeting was adjourned at 7:03 p.m.

30f3



